

# Athlete Performance Logging, Ranking and Workout Scheduling

# Startup Guide and Tutorial



Sandhill Software PO Box 860 Sundown, TX 79372 806-891-3313 info@sandhillsoftware.com www.sandhillsoftware.com

#### **Training Organizer**

Copyright 2005, Sandhill Software. All rights reserved.

Printed in the United States of America.

Specifications subject to change.

This software and documentation are copyrighted materials. Making unauthorized copies is prohibited by law. No part of the software or documentation may be reproduced, transmitted, transcribed, stored in a retrieval system or translated into any human or computer language without prior written permission of Sandhill Software.

#### Notice

Unless otherwise provided by written agreement with Sandhill Software, this publication is provided "as is" without warranty of any kind, expressed or implied, including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability of fitness for a particular purpose. Some states do not allow disclaimer of expressed or implied warranties in certain transactions, so this statement may not apply to you.

While reasonable efforts have been made to assure the accuracy of this document, in no event will Sandhill Software be liable for direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages resulting from any defect in this publication or the associated software. Sandhill Software reserves the right to change this documentation at any time without obligation to notify anyone.

#### Trademarks

Windows® is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation.

Other brand or product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective holders.

Sandhill Software P.O. Box 860 Sundown, TX 79372 806-891-3313 Email: info@sandhillsoftware.com Website: www.sandhillsoftware.com

# **Training Organizer Startup Guide and Tutorial**

# **Table of Contents**

Section 1 - Startup Guide	1
System Requirements	1
Installation	1
Registration	2
Training Organizer Features	3
Training Organizer Overview	4
Using Training Organizer	1 6
Training Organizer Interface	0 Q
Costion 2 Traterial	0 0
Section 2 - 1 utorial	
Adding Training Programs, Sports and Templates	9
Adding Training Programs	
Adding Sports and Positions	
Adding Log Groups	14
Adding Log Templates	16
Adding Ranking Groups	20
Adding Ranking Templates	22
Adding Card Templates	28
Adding Teams and Athletes	
Adding Teams	
Adding Athletes	40
Assigning Groups and Templates to Teams	
Assigning Log Groups	43
Assigning Ranking Groups	45
Assigning Card Templates	47
Putting Training Organizer to Work	
Logging Your Data	50
Creating Log Graphs	57
Ranking Your Athletes	65
Working with the Cards	70
Data Flow Review	75
Managing Individual Athletes	76
Finishing Up	85
Section 3 - Tools	
Printer Selection	
File Operations	
Creating a New File	
Onening an Existing Datahase File	/ ۵ ۸۵
Opening an Eaisung Database File	

Saving A Copy of Your Database	
Backing Up Your Database	
File Maintenance	
Compacting a File	
Repairing a File	
L O	

# Section 1 - Startup Guide

# System Requirements

- Windows® 98/NT/2000/XP (not recommended for Windows® ME).
- Mouse required
- At least 4MB unused hard disk space
- CD or floppy drive needed for software installation
- Windows<sup>®</sup> compatible printer (color recommended)
- Color monitor (recommended).

# Installation

#### **Installing from CD**

- 1. Start Windows.
- 2. Insert the Training Organizer installation CD into the CD drive.
- 3. After a moment, the Training Organizer installation program should begin automatically.
  - If the Training Organizer installation program does not start automatically then:
    - a. Click the **Start** button on the Task Bar, normally located at the bottom of the screen.
    - b. Click **Run** to bring up the Run dialog box.
    - c. Type **D:setup** (or **E:setup**, F:setup, etc. if your CD drive is not labeled as drive D) into the **Open** text box, then click **OK**. The installation will begin momentarily.
- 4. Follow the on-screen instructions. During installation, you will be asked to provide information such as directory locations, icon locations, etc. Please use the default selections unless you have a compelling reason to change them.
- 5. Following installation, your must register your copy of Training Organizer to unlock its full capabilities. See Training Organizer Registration for registration instructions.

### Installing from Diskette

- 1. Start Windows.
- 2. Insert Training Organizer Installation Disk 1 into the floppy drive.
- 3. Click the Start button on the Task Bar, normally located at the bottom of the screen.
- 4. Click **Run** to bring up the Run dialog box.
- Type A:setup (or B:setup if your floppy drive is drive B) into the Open text box, then click OK. The installation will begin momentarily.
- 6. Follow the on-screen instructions. During installation, you will be asked to provide information such as directory locations, icon locations, etc. Please use the default selections unless you have a compelling reason to change them.
- 7. Following installation, your must register your copy of Training Organizer to unlock its full capabilities. See Training Organizer Registration for registration instructions.

#### **Starting Training Organizer**

- 1. Click the **Start** button on the System Task Bar, normally located at the bottom of the screen.
- 2. Click on Programs, then click on Training Organizer.

# Registration

After installation, you must register your copy of Training Organizer to gain access to its full capabilities. An unregistered copy of Training Organizer runs in demo mode, which places limits on its use. If you have purchased Training Organizer, you are eligible to receive a registration key. The registration key is used to unlock Training Organizer.

#### To receive your registration key:

- 1. Install and run Training Organizer.
- 2. If you are running an unregistered copy of Training Organizer you will be presented with the registration screen. Make a note of the serial number from this screen.
- 3. Call 806-891-3313 or email the serial number to <u>support@sandhillsoftware.com</u>. The serial number is used to generate your registration key.
- 4. When you receive your registration key, type it into the **Registration Key** box on the registration screen and click the **Register Training Organizer** button.

If the registration screen does not appear when you run Training Organizer then your copy is fully registered.

The registration screen only appears if you are running an unregistered copy of Training Organizer. If you are just evaluating Training Organizer or have not yet purchased your copy, you can click the Skip Registration button to continue in demo mode.

# **Training Organizer Features**

#### **Training Programs, Sports, Teams, Athletes**

- Create multiple training programs by campus, gender, etc.
- Create as many sports in each training program as needed.
- Assign positions to each sport (backs, lineman, forwards, outfielders, sprinters, etc.)
- Multiple teams per sport (Varsity, JV, freshman, etc.)
- Athlete data includes height, weight, birthdate and position.

#### **Performance Logs**

- Log any type of performance data; weight, distance, height, time, game stats, physical measurements, etc.
- Log entries are date-stamped for tracking performance over time.
- Log data can be graphed, including team and position averages.
- Quick and easy entry and maintenance of log data.

#### Rankings

- Rank athletes by any performance log (see performance logs above).
- Use the built-in ranking formulas, or create your own.
- Rank athletes by team and position.

#### Workout Cards

- Type in your workout card as you would if using a word processor.
- Full text formatting; font type, size, color, bold, italics, centered text, etc.
- Standard and customizable card sizes and page layouts.
- Tie cards to performance logs (see performance logs above) to create cards that are always up to date.
- Automatic calculation of percent of max, max plus/minus, etc.
- Automatic calculation of bar loading based on selectable bar and plate weights.

#### Easy to Use, Powerful, Fast

- Point and click mouse-driven interface.
- Unlimited number of sports, teams, athletes, workout cards, logs and rankings.
- Cut and paste data and graphs into other applications.
- One-click access to all screens and reports.

#### **Training Organizer Overview**

Training Organizer is a complete package for use by coaches in their ongoing effort to direct, monitor and evaluate the training and performance of their athletes. Training Organizer accomplishes this through the use of three main tools; Performance Logs, Rankings and Workout Cards.

#### **Performance Logs**

Performance Logs are used to track an athlete's performance over time. They are also used as inputs to both the Rankings and Workout Cards. You can create a log to track practically any piece of data that you might be interested in. Weight room maxes are a prime candidate for logging, but because Training Organizer makes it so easy to do, you can also begin logging data that you might not have bothered with before. Vertical jump, 40yd dash, body weight, height, and even game stats can be logged in Training Organizer. But the real power is that each of these logs can be used to feed rankings and workout cards. As the logs are updated with new data, so to are the rankings and workout cards. Nothing is ever out of date and you don't have to retype anything to create updated rankings or cards.

#### Rankings

Rankings are an extremely useful tool for evaluating the performance of your athletes, but they can also be used as a powerful motivational tool to encourage competition. In Training Organizer, you can create rankings based on any data in a performance log, in addition to an athlete's age, bodyweight, height and Schwartz/Malone factors. Training Organizer contains several built-in ranking formulas for your use, but it also allows you to create your own formulas. For example, you could create a ranking using the formula (Bench max + Squat max + Military max) \* Schwartz factor. In addition to maxes (Best), other available measurements are Most Recent, Improvement, Improvement %, Average and Worst (minimum). Rankings are calculated by both team and position. The result is a powerful tool that allows you to know at a glance how each athlete is performing compared to the rest of the team or within a group.

#### **Workout Cards**

Workout Cards of almost any style and size can be generated by Training Organizer. They are created by simply typing them in as you would if using a word processor. But in Training Organizer they can be customized for each athlete based on their current level of performance. As their performance level increases over time, then their workout card is automatically updated accordingly. For example, consider a workout card that you have created for use in the weight room, with drills for the bench, squat and military press. Suppose the card contains one set of 10 reps on the bench at 85% of max, 1 set of 5 squats at 90%, and 1 set of 8 at 90% on the military press. Training Organizer creates a customized card for each athlete based on their current maxes. In addition, cards are automatically updated as athletes increase their maxes over time. Also, if you decide to modify the card, say by changing the bench reps to 12 or

changing the squat percentage to 95%, then the cards for all athletes are instantly updated to reflect the changes.

# **Using Training Organizer**

The Training Organizer main screen is divided into two sections, or panes: the Navigation pane and the Detail pane.

#### **Navigation Pane**

The Navigation pane contains a tree list that contains all of the objects available within Training Organizer. Each node in the tree represents an object. An object can be a sport, an athlete, a workout card, a performance log, and so on. The Navigation pane is used to locate and select a specific object. Left-clicking on a node in the Navigation pane displays the details of that object in the Detail pane, and tells Training Organizer that any further action that you specify will apply to that object.

If a plus sign (+) is visible to the left of a node, it means that other objects are hidden within the displayed node. Left-clicking the plus sign will expand the tree under the selected node and reveal the objects beneath. When a node is expanded, the plus sign will change into a minus sign (-). Left-clicking the minus sign will collapse the tree and hide the objects under the selected node.

All nodes in the tree list can also be right-clicked. Right-clicking a node pops up a menu that shows the actions that can performed on that object. For example, right-clicking on a sport node brings up a menu that allows the user to Edit the sport, Delete the sport, or manage the list of positions assigned to that sport. Right-clicking other nodes will provide a list of options that are specific to that object. Most of the tasks you will perform in Training Organizer can be accomplished by using these popup menus.

All nodes can also be double-clicked with the left button. Double-clicking is a shortcut to the first selection in the popup list. For example, double-clicking a sport node is the same as right-clicking and selecting the Edit Sport option in the popup menu.

#### **Detail Pane**

The Detail pane displays information specific to the object selected in the Navigation pane. The contents of the Detail pane will vary depending on the object selected. In some cases, the Detail pane will contain a data table. Other times it may contain graphs. Or it may contain both data and graphs.

The Detail pane may also contain buttons or other clickable controls used to perform some action associated with the selected object, such as editing, deleting or printing. Some buttons provide an alternative to one of the popup menu options displayed when a Navigation pane node is right-clicked. Other controls are used to change the display in some way. For example, checkboxes that show or hide the graphs, or dropdown lists that allow the user to display only linebackers or high jumpers.

Most Detail pane views can be copied into the clipboard for pasting into other applications. This provides a method of transferring data from Training Organizer into programs such as spreadsheets and word processors. The copy operation is performed by selecting Edit|Copy from the menu bar or by pressing Ctrl-C on the keyboard. One variation to this is when copying a graph. To copy a graph you can right-click on the graph and select Copy from the resulting popup menu.

# **Training Organizer Interface**

Training Organizer is a Windows-based application. As such, it adheres to the user-interface standard established by Microsoft and used in most applications written for use in the Windows environment. Finding your way around Training Organizer is not much different than using other Windows applications that you may already be familiar with.

Most of the functionality of Training Organizer is accessed by left-clicking the mouse on an area of the screen. Items such as buttons, checkboxes, dropdown lists, tabs, menus, scrollbars, and so on are accessed in this manner. Context menus, or popup menus, are made visible by right-clicking particular areas on the screen, such as an object in the Navigation pane tree list, or a graph displayed in the Detail pane.

The following figure highlights some of the main areas of the Training Organizer user interface.



# Section 2 - Tutorial

You will find that Training Organizer is a very easy program to use. Moving your way through the screens and forms should be a very intuitive process, especially if you have some experience with other Windows applications. However, as with anything new, it may not be immediately clear exactly what to expect from the program, where to find everything, or how it all fits together in the end.

That is where the tutorial comes in. The tutorial shows how to set up Training Organizer for a typical high school athletic training program from scratch. The tutorial will show you step-by-step what to do and when. You will be able to see the program in action, and gain a sense of how you can use Training Organizer to help you streamline your own training program.

In the tutorial, you will perform four main steps:

- Add the training program, create sports, and build templates
- Add the team and athletes
- Assign the templates to the teams
- Put it all to work

As it turns out, these are the exact same steps you will use to build your own training program when you're ready later. You can revisit the tutorial anytime if you need a refresher course.

So let's get started now.

#### **Adding Training Programs, Sports and Templates**

Training Organizer needs to know how your athletic program is organized. First, you will create a **training program**. The training program is the foundation of Training Organizer and will contain all the sports that you will be managing.

Within each sport that you add to the training program, you will create the logs, rankings and cards that you will use to monitor, evaluate and direct your athletes. We will perform these steps first.

Also within each sport, you will add your teams and athletes. We will save this step for later in the tutorial.

#### **Adding Training Programs**

In this tutorial, we will add one training program.

In the Navigation pane, right-click on the node **Training Organizer** to show the popup menu.

🔏 Tra	ining Organizer (C:\Program Files)
File N	ew Edit
🚼 Trai	ping Organizar
	New Program
	Bar Loading

Click on **New Program** to show the New Program form. Type in **Anytown HS** for the name of the training program.

New Training Program		
Program Name	Anytown HS	ОК
		Cancel

Click OK when you're done. This will add Anytown HS to the tree list on the Navigation pane.

⊁ Training Organizer (C:\Program Files
File New Edit
Training Organizer

You're now ready to add a sport to your training program.

#### **Adding Sports and Positions**

A training program can contain as many sports as you wish. But in the tutorial we will only be working with one sport.

In the Navigation pane, right-click on the node Anytown HS to show the popup menu.



Click on **New Sport** to bring up the New Sport form. Type in **Football** for the name of the sport.

New Sport	×
Sport Name Footbal	OK
	Cancel

Click OK to add Football to the tree list underneath the Anytown HS training program you added earlier.

🔏 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training Org	anizer\Train	Org.mdb)	
File New Edit				
🔁 Training Organizer	- Football Catego	ories		
🖃 🧰 Anytown HS	Category	Group\Team	TemplateVAthlete	
🗄 🖝 Football	Card Templates	No Card Template	25	
	Log Groups	No Log Groups		
	Ranking Groups	No Ranking Group	ps	
	Teams	No Teams		

Also, notice that the Detail pane now contains a table listing the templates and teams assigned to this sport, which at this point none have been added.

Now is a good time to add positions to the new sport. Begin by right-clicking **Football** to show the popup menu.



Click on **Positions** to open the Positions form.

Positions	
	Done
New Edit Delete	

Click New... to show the New Position form. Type Quarterback for the Position Name.

New Position	
Position Name Quarterback	
L	OK Cancel

Click OK to close the form and save the new position. This will add Quarterback to the list of positions.



Finish up by adding the positions from the following list.

Running Back	Offensive Lineman
Wide Receiver	Offensive End
Linebacker	Defensive Lineman
Defensive Back	Defensive End

Your Positions form should look something like this when you're finished.

Positions	X
Defensive Back Defensive End Defensive Lineman Linebacker Offensive End Offensive Lineman Quarterback Running Back Wide Receiver	Done
New Edit Delete	

The positions will be listed in alphabetical order. You can use the Edit... and Delete buttons to adjust the list if necessary.

Next you will add Log Groups and Log Templates.

#### Adding Log Groups

A Log Group is used to combine related logs into a single area within Training Organizer. For example, you might want to create a group to contain all of the drills performed in the weight room, such as the bench press, squat, etc. Another group might be for drills related to speed and quickness.

You have to add at least one group, because all log templates that you build must belong to a log group. If you are not interested in splitting up your log templates into several log groups, then you always just create a single group to hold all of you log templates.

Log groups can be shared among all of your teams. Once you've built the log group and filled it with log templates, you can assign it to any or all of your teams. This way you don't have to build the group and templates more than once. Also, if you make any changes to the log group or its templates, the change is automatically relayed to the affected teams and athletes.

For our tutorial we will create two log groups: 1) Weight Room and 2) Speed and Agility.

Click on the plus sign (+) next to **Football** to expand the nodes underneath. Notice that the nodes Log Groups, Ranking Groups, Card Templates and Teams were placed in the list automatically when you added your Football sport.



Right-click the Log Groups node to show the popup menu.



Click on **New Log Group** to bring up the New Log Group form. Type **Weight Room** for the name of the new log group.

New Log Group	
Log Group Name Weight Room	OK
	Cancel

Click OK when you're done. This will add Weight Room to the tree list under the Log Groups node.



Notice that the Detail pane changes to list the log templates assigned to the Weight Room log group. The list is empty at this point because no log templates have been added.

Now using the above steps as a go-by, add a second log group named Speed and Agility.

After you've added Speed and Agility, click on the Log Groups node to see what you've added up to this point.



Next we will add log templates to the log groups that we just finished creating.

#### **Adding Log Templates**

Log Templates are used to describe your log to Training Organizer. Through the log template, Training Organizer will know how to track the log entries you make and how to display the log on the graphs.

We will be adding six log templates. Four will be added to the Weight Room log group: 1) Bench, 2) Squat, 3) Military Press and 4) Curls. The final two log templates will be added to the Speed and Agility log group: 1) 40yd dash and 2) Vertical.

Right-click the Weight Room node to show the popup menu.



Click on **New Log Template** to bring up the New Log Template form. Type **Bench** for the Log Template Name. Then under the **Improvement Direction** section click **More is better**.

New Log Template			×						
Log Template Name Bench									
Improvement direction									
<ul> <li>More is better (bench press, vertical jump, tackles, rebounds, etc.)</li> </ul>									
C Less is better (40yd dash, ti	urnovers, golf	score, etc.)							
Graph Line Colors									
Historical	Edit	Reset							
Team Average	Edit	Reset	Auto Color						
Position Average	Edit	Reset	Auto Color						
		OK	Cancel						

Next, we'll set the line colors to be used when drawing graphs for this log. Under the **Graph** Line Colors section click the Edit... button next to Historical. This will bring up the Color editing form.

Color ? 🔀
Basic colors:
<u>C</u> ustom colors:
Define Custom Colors >>
OK Cancel

Click on the **Red** box under the **Basic colors** section, then click OK to close the Color form. This will set the Historical line color to red. To set the line colors for the Team and Position averages simply click the Auto Color buttons, or use the Edit... buttons. After setting all three line colors you should end up with something like the following:

New Log Template									
Log Template Name Bench									
Improvement direction									
<ul> <li>More is better (bench press, vertical jump, tackles, rebounds, etc.)</li> </ul>									
C Less is better (40yd dash, tur	rnovers, golf	score, etc.)							
Graph Line Colors									
Historical	Edit	Reset							
Team Average	Edit	Reset	Auto Color						
Position Average	Edit	Reset	Auto Color						
		OK	Cancel						

Click OK to add the Bench log template to the Navigation pane list under the Weight Room log group.

🔏 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	🔏 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files\Training Organizer\TrainOrg.mdb)						
File New Edit							
Training Organizer Anytown HS Graph Football Graph Log Groups Graph Weight Room Bench Card Templates Teams	Football Log Template - Bench Log Template Name Bench Improvement direction More is better (bench press, vertical jump, tackles, rebounds, etc.) Less is better (40yd dash, turnovers, golf score, etc.) Historical Plot Line Color Team Average Plot Line Color Position Average Plot Line Color						

Notice that the Detail pane now shows the specifics of the log template selected in the Navigation pane, in this case the newly created Bench log template.

Log Template	Improvement	Historical	Team Avg	Position Avg
Name	Direction	Color	Color	Color
Squat	More is Better	Green	Auto Color	Auto Color
Military Press	More is Better	Orange	Auto Color	Auto Color
Curls	More is Better	Cyan	Auto Color	Auto COlor

Repeat the above steps to add the following log templates to the Weight Room log group.

Then add the following two log templates to the Speed and Agility log group.

Log Template Name	Improvement Direction	Historical Color	Team Avg Color	Position Avg Color
40yd	Less is Better	Blue	Auto Color	Auto Color
Vertical	More is Better	Yellow	Auto Color	Auto Color

After you're done, click the **Log Groups** node to display the details of all your log groups and log templates. Your screen should look something like this.

🗱 Training Organizer (C:\Program Fi	les\Training Orgar	nizer\TrainOrg.mdb	)			
File New Edit	- Football Log Grou	ps				
in Gaming Organization	Log Group	Log Template	Improvement Direction	History Line Color	Tearn Avg Line Color	Position Avg Line Color
		Bench	More			
		Squat	More			
Bench	Weight Room	Military Press	More			
Squat		Curls	More			
Military Press		40yd	Less			
Curls	Speed and Agility	Vertical	More			
		New Group	Delete Selection	Edit Selectio	on	Print

Click the **Print** button at the bottom of the screen to produce the following report.

Anytown HS Football								
Log Groups 08/24/2005								
Log Group	Log Template	Improvement Direction	History Line Color	Team Avg Line Color	Position Avg Line Color			
Weight Room	Bench	More						
	Squat	More						
	Military Press	More						
	Curls	More						
Speed and Agility	40yd	Less						
	Vertical	More						

#### **Adding Ranking Groups**

Ranking Groups are used to combine related rankings into a single area within Training Organizer. For example, you might want to create a group to contain all of the rankings related to strength. Another group might be for speed.

You have to add at least one group, because all ranking templates that you build must belong to a ranking group. If you are not interested in splitting up your ranking templates into several ranking groups, then you always just create a single group to hold all of you ranking templates.

Ranking groups can be shared among all of your teams. Once you've built the ranking group and filled it with ranking templates, you can assign it to any or all of your teams. This way you don't have to build the group and templates more than once. Also, if you make any changes to the ranking group or its templates, the change is automatically relayed to the affected teams and athletes.

For our tutorial we will create only one log group called Training.

Right-click the **Ranking Groups** node to show the popup menu.



Click on **New Ranking Group** to bring up the New Ranking Group form. Type **Training** for the name of the new ranking group.

New Ranking Grou					
Ranking Group Name	anking Group Name Training				
		Cancel			

Click OK when you're done. This will add Training to the Navigation pane under the Ranking Groups node.



Notice that the Detail pane changes to list the ranking templates assigned to the Training group. The list is empty at this point because no ranking templates have been added.

#### **Adding Ranking Templates**

Ranking Templates are used to describe your ranking to Training Organizer. The ranking template contains information on how the ranking will be calculated, how the results will be sorted, and so on.

We will create two ranking templates for the Training group: 1) Strength and 2) Best Athlete.

Right-click the **Training** node to show the popup menu.



Click on **New Ranking Template** to bring up the New Ranking Template form.

Type **Strength** for the Ranking Template Name.

New	Rank	ing Te	emplate				
Rank	ing Ter	mplate l	Name Strength				
<u>Row</u>	Active	<u>e Clr</u>	Log	Туре	Time Frame	Use <u>Place</u>	Reverse <u>Place</u>
1	Γ	×	-	<b>•</b>	<b>•</b>	Γ	Γ
2		×	•	<b>•</b>	<b></b>	Γ	
3		×	<b></b>	<b></b>	<u> </u>		
4		×	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
5		×	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
6		X	<b></b>				
7	-	X	<u> </u>		<b></b>		
8	-	<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
9 10		<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
10		~					
C Sc	oring Ca	alculati	on and an and a				
	Sum A	II Activ	e Rows C Average All Active Rov	VS			
0	Formul	la					
De	cimal F	laces	0 Rounding   None	C Nearest C Up	o C Down Multiple 1		
Ra	nking C	)rder-					
•	Rank 9	Scores	High to Low (descending) 💦 🦳 F	Rank Scores Low to Hi	gh (ascending)		
							ancel

Click the Active checkbox on Row 1. Click the dropdown box in the Log column on Row 1 and click on the selection **Weight Room – Bench**. The Type column will automatically be set to Most Recent and the Time Frame column will be set to All.

Then click the Active checkbox on Row 2. Click the dropdown box in the Log column on Row 2 and click on the selection **Weight Room – Squat**. The Type column will automatically be set to Most Recent and the Time Frame column will be set to All.

New	Ranki	ng T	emplate									
Rank	ing Tem	plate	Name Strength		_							
<u>Row</u>	Active	<u>Clr</u>	Log		Туре			Т	ime Frame		Use <u>Place</u>	Reverse <u>Place</u>
1	◄	×	Weight Room - Bench	Mo:	st Recent	•	All	•				
2	◄	×	Weight Room - Squat	Mo:	st Recent	•	All	-				
3		X		<u> </u>		-						
4		×.				-						
р 6		X		╡┝			⊢					
7		$\overline{\mathbf{x}}$		T		-		-			Ē	_
8		×		Ī		•		•				
9	Γ	×				•		-				
10		×		•		•		•				
_ Sce	oring Ca	lculati	on									
•	Sum All	Activ	e Rows 🛛 🔿 Average All Activ	e Rows								
0	Formula											
De	cimal Pl	aces	0 Rounding (• N	one C	Nearest	οu	p (	Down	Multiple 1	•		
_ Ra	nking O	rder –										
۲	Rank S	cores	High to Low (descending)	⊖ Rank	Scores Lo	w to H	igh (a:	scending)				
										OK	C	ancel

Click OK when you're done. This will add Strength to the Navigation pane under the Training ranking group node.

⊁ Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training 0	rganizer\TrainOrg.mdb)				
<u>File N</u> ew <u>E</u> dit						
Training Organizer	Football Ran	king Template - Strength				
i≘ i Anytown HS	Ranking Ter	nplate Name Strength		_		
E Cog Groups	Row Active	Log	Туре	Time Frame	Use Place	Rev. Place
⊡ - 10 Ranking Groups	1 🕅		Most Recent			Г
Strength	2 🕅	Weight Room - Squat	Most Recent	All		
Card Templates	3 🗆					
man reams	4 🗌					
	8 [			·		
	9 🗆	, 	·	·		
	10 🗆	j				
	- Scoring C	alculation				
	⊙ Sum A	Il Active Rows 🛛 🔿 Average A	I Active Rows			
	C Formu	la 📃				
	Decimal F	laces 0 Rounding •	None C Ne	arest C Up C Down Mu	ltiple 1	-
	Deulise	).d.,				
	Ranking L     Rank	oraer Scores High to Low (descending	) C Ran	ik Scores Low to High (ascending	J)	
		New Template	Delete Templa	ite Edit Template	Print	

Notice that the Detail pane now shows the specifics of the ranking template selected in the Navigation pane, in this case the newly created Strength ranking template.

Use the above steps as a guide to help you create a second ranking template for the Training log group named **Best Athlete**. Note that the checkboxes in the Use Place column are to be selected. Also, be sure to select the option **Rank Scores Low to High** at the bottom of the screen.

New Ranking 1	Femplate			
Ranking Template	e Name Best Athlete			$\frown$
Row   Active   Clr     1   Image: Second secon	Log Weight Room - Bench Weight Room - Squat Speed and Agility - 40yd Speed and Agility - Vertical	Type       Most Recent       Most Recent	Time Frame	Use Reverse Place Place
10 Scoring Calcula Scoring Calcula Sum All Acti Formula Decimal Places Ranking Order- Rank Scores	tion ve Rows O Average All Active : 0 Rounding O No s High to Low (descending) (	Rows     One C Nearest C Up     Rank Scores Low to Hig	C Down Multiple 1	Cancel

After you're done, click the **Log Groups** node to display the details of all your log groups and log templates.

Your screen should look like the following.

🗱 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training Organi	zer\TrainOrg.mdl	b)					
<u> Eile N</u> ew <u>E</u> dit								
🔁 Training Organizer	Football Ranking G	roups						
🖻 💼 Anytown HS	Ranking Group	Ranking Template	Ranking Formula	Rounding	Sori			
E - ₩ Football E - ₩ Log Groups E - ₩ Ranking Groups		Strength	ength 1. Most recent Bench 2. Most recent Squat Score = row1+row2					
Strength     Strength	Training	Best Athlete	1. Most recent Bench place 2. Most recent Squat place 3. Most recent 40yd place 4. Most recent Vertical place Score = row1+row2+row3+row4	None	High to			
		New Group	Delete Selection	Print				

Clicking the **Print** button will create the following report.

	Anytown HS Football										
Ranking Groups 08/24/200											
Ranking Group	Ranking Template	Ranking Formula	Rounding	Sorting							
Training	Strength	1. Most recent Bench 2. Most recent Squat	None	High to Low							
	Best Athlete	Score = row1+row2 1. Most recent Bench place 2. Most recent Squat place 3. Most recent 40yd place 4. Most recent Vertical place Score = row1+row2+row3+row4	None	High to Low							

#### **Adding Card Templates**

Card templates are not assigned to groups. Unlike the log templates and ranking templates, card templates can stand on their own. So, we can get right to the work of building up the card template.

We will be creating two card templates: 1) Upper Body Workout and 2) Information Card.

The first card template you will create in this tutorial will be a workout sheet for use in the weight room. It will contain three drills; Bench, Military Press and Curls. You will configure the workout sheet so that it will be personalized for each athlete based on their current maxes for each of the three stations.

Right-click the Card Templates node to show the popup menu.



Click on New Card Template to bring up the New Card Template form.



The large text box in the middle of the screen represents the card contents. Basically, what you type into here will be printed on the card. You can think of the card contents area as a blank piece of paper. The physical dimensions of the card are set with the **Card Size** dropdown list at the top of the screen. There will one card printed for each athlete, with one or more cards on a sheet. The sheet size is selected with the **Sheet Size** dropdown list. For now, we will leave the card size, sheet size and the other settings to their default values. This will result in a card of  $8.5 \times 11$  inches arranged on an  $8.5 \times 11$  inch sheet. In other words, there will be one sheet for each athlete (later in the tutorial you will create a sheet containing multiple cards).

Start by typing **Upper Body Workout** for the Card Name.

🔲 New Card Template									
Card Name	Upper Body Workout								
Characteristics	T 0.25 1-0 0.25								

Then begin filling out the card by typing Name: on the first line in the card contents area.

Microsoft Sans Serif	- 8	-	BZ	Ū			A														
Name:		I		1	1 1	1	ı	I	1	1	1	1	1	ı	1	ı	ı	1	1	1	

Now we will enter a Tag into the card contents area. A Tag can be thought of as a placeholder, and will be replaced by an actual value later. It will be substituted automatically when the card is later assigned to a team.

Click on Insert Special Tag... at the bottom of the screen.

		$\frown$				>
Insert Lo	og Tag   Insert Ranking Tag (	Insert Special Tag	Edit Tag	Delete Tag	OK	Cancel

This will bring up the Special Tags form. Click on FullName from the list.



Then click OK to close the Special Tags form. This will place the FullName special tag into the card area following **Name:**.

Microsoft Sans Serif	• 8	•	В	I	Ū		A										
Name: < <fullname>&gt;</fullname>		I	I		1 1		I	I	I	1	I					I	

Note that Special Tags are enclosed with <<>>. The text <<FullName>> will be replaced by the athlete's first and last name when the template is assigned to a team.

Press Enter two times to skip a blank line. Type Bench, then press Tab.

Type **1 x 10 x 75% -**.



Now click on Insert Log Tag... at the bottom of the screen.

5						>
Insert Log Tag	Insert Ranking Tag	Insert Special Tag	Edit Tag	Delete Tag	ОК	Cancel

This will bring up the Log Tags form.



Click on Weight Room – Bench to select the Bench log.

Under the Adjustment section select Percent. Then type 75 into the Adjustment Value field.

Under Rounding select the Up option.

Click the **Multiple** dropdown box to show the rounding multiples available, then click **5** to select a rounding multiple of 5.

Finally, under the **Bar Loading** section click the dropdown box to list the bar loads that have been pre-configured. Click on **Bench Bar** to assign the Bench bar loading to this drill.

Make sure your Log tags form looks like the following before continuing.



Then click OK to close the Log Tags form. This will insert the Bench log tag into the card area.



Note that a Log Tag will be identified with double-brackets [[]].

When the card is assigned to a team later, the text [[Bench%75,~>5,#Bench Bar]] will be replaced by a weight and the plate loading needed for that weight. For example, if the athlete's maximum bench is 215 pounds, then the tag will be replaced by the text *165 45, 10, 5*. That is, 215 x 75%, rounded up to the nearest 5 pounds, followed by the plate loading needed for 165 pounds.

Press Enter to skip to the next line. Press Tab twice to align the cursor. Type **1 x 10 x 80%** - then click Insert Log Tag... to bring up the Log Tags form again.

Modify the Log Tags form to set the Bench at 80%, rounded up to 5, and using the bench bar. Your Log Tags form should end up like this.
Log Tags
[[Bench%80,~>5,#Bench Bar]]
Select a Log Speed and Agility - 40yd Speed and Agility - Vertical Weight Room - Bench Weight Room - Curls Weight Room - Military Press Weight Room - Squat
Don't show log value Adjustment C None  Percent C Plus C Minus C Multiply C Divide Adjustment Value 80
Rounding C None C Nearest I Up C Down Multiple 5
Constant Co
Bar Loading
Bench Bar
OK Cancel

Then click OK to close the Log Tags form. This will insert another Bench log tag into the card contents area.



Continue typing and using the Insert Log Tag... button in this manner until you have created a card that looks like this.



When your card is complete, click OK to exit and save the new card template. Your screen should look something like this at this point.

🔏 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training Organizer\TrainOrg.mdb)	
File New Edit		
Training Organizer Anytown HS Football Con Groups Card Templates Upper Body Workout Teams	Football Card Template - Upper Body Workout	

Now we will add one more Card Template. Instead of a workout card, we will create a card that will summarize the current standings of each athlete. It will be formatted to the size of a typical business card. The result will be a personalized card that can be handed out to each athlete.

Right-click the Card Templates node to show the popup menu.



Click on New Card Template to bring up the New Card Template form.

As explained earlier, the large text box in the middle of the screen represents the card. The Upper Body Workout we created earlier was a one-card-per-sheet template. Our Information Card template sheet will contain 10 cards, each the size of a business card (3.5 x 2 inches). Each athlete will get his own card, resulting in 10 athlete cards per sheet of paper. All we have to do is describe what one card looks like. Training Organizer will know how to format the cards and arrange them to fit 10 cards on each sheet.

Start by typing Information Card for the Card Name.

Leave the Sheet Size set to 8.5 x 11, the Sheet Margins to .25 and the Orientation to Portrait.

Click the Card Size dropdown list to list the card sizes available. Locate and select 3.5 x 2.

We can fit two columns of five cards on each sheet of paper. Change Cards Across Each Sheet to 2. Then change Cards Down Each Sheet to 5.

To make the sheets easier to read and cut out, we will draw a border around each card. Select the **Draw border around each card** checkbox.

So far, you should have the following.

Rew Card Template		
Card Name Information Card	Sheet Size Letter, 8½ x 11 in.	Card Size 3.5 x 2 💌
Sheet Margins Top 0.25 Left 0.25	Custom 8.5 x 11 inches	Cards Across Each Sheet 2
Bot. 0.25 Right 0.25	Orientation 📀 Portrait 🕤 Landscape \Lambda	Cards Down Each Sheet 5
Microsoft Sans Serif 💌 8 💌 I		Draw border around each card
▲ 3 5"	2"	

Notice the smaller  $3.5 \ge 2$  inch card area in the middle of the screen as opposed to the  $8.5 \ge 11$  card we created earlier. This is where you will type in the contents of your information card.

By typing and using the Insert Tag buttons at the bottom of the screen, fill in the card contents area with the following.

Microsoft Sans Serif 🔹 8 💌 🖪 🗾	A	
< <fullname>&gt; &lt;<position>&gt;</position></fullname>		< <special tags="">&gt;</special>
Max Bench [[Bench]] Max Squat [[Squat]]		[[Log Tags]]
Vertical [[Vertical]] Strength Rank ((Strength)) Best Athlete Rank ((Best Athlete))		((Ranking Tags))

While filling in this card, remember that:

- <<Special Tags>> are inserted with the Insert Special Tag... button.
- [[Log Tags]] are inserted with the Insert Log Tag... button.

- ((Ranking Tags)) are inserted with the Insert Ranking Tag... button.
- To edit a tag, highlight it by clicking on it, then click the Edit Tag... button.
- To delete a tag, highlight it the Delete Tag... button.

You can use the text formatting tools to customize the information card any way you like. The process is the same as any word processor. Simply highlight the text you want to format and click on one of the formatting icons located above the card contents area.

To center the text within the card highlight all the text and click the Center Text button **E**.



To change font sizes, select the text and select the size from the Font Size dropdown list.



To change the text color, select the text and click the Text Color button A.

Microsoft Sans Serif 🔹 12 💌 B Z U	
<b>-</b>	Color 🛛 🛛 🔀
< <fullname>&gt;</fullname>	Basic colors:
< <position>&gt;</position>	
Height < <height>&gt; Weight &lt;<weight>&gt;</weight></height>	
Max Bench [[Bench]]	
Max Squat [[Squat]] 40yd [[40yd]]	
Vertical [[Vertical]] Strength Rank ([Strength])	
Best Athlete Bank ([Best Athlete]]	Custom colors:
	Define Custom Colors >>
	OK Cancel

Other buttons will allow you to bold face, italicize, underline, left/right justify and change the font style.

When your card template is formatted the way you want, click OK to save you new Card Template and add it to the Navigation pane under the Card Templates node.

<mark>∦</mark> Training Organizer (C:\Program File	s\Training Organizer\TrainOrg.mdb)	
File New Edit		
Training Organizer Anytown HS Anytown HS Football Card Templates Card Templates Upper Body Workout Teams	Football Card Template - Information Card	

After you're done, click the **Card Templates** node on the Navigation pane to display thumbnail views of the two card templates you've added so far. You should have something like the following:



Clicking **Print** will print the highlighted card template.

You're finished with creating card templates. Next you will add your teams and athletes. Later you will assign your new templates for use with your teams and athletes.

# **Adding Teams and Athletes**

# **Adding Teams**

Right-click the **Teams** node to show the popup menu.

🔏 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\$١
File New Edit	
Training Organizer Anytown HS Football Cog Groups Card Templates New Team	

Click on **New Team** to bring up the New Team form. Type **Varsity** for the name of the new team.

New Team	X
Team Name Varsity	OK
	Cancel

Click OK when you're done. This will save and add Varsity to the Navigation pane under the Teams node.

✗️ Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training O	rganizer\TrainOrg.	mdb)			
File New Edit						
🔁 Training Organizer	Varsity Footb	all Athletes				
🖻 📄 Anytown HS	Athlete	Position	DOB	Height	Weight	
🖮 🖝 Football	Add a new Ath	ete with the New Athlete bu	tton below			
🕀 🎢 Log Groups						
🗄 👘 👘 Ranking Groups						
🗄 🗐 Card Templates						
🖻 📆 Teams						
🖹 🖷 🎁 Varsity						
👘 👘 Varsity Logs						
📕 Varsity Rankings						
🔤 Varsity Cards						

Notice that the Detail pane changes to list the athletes assigned to the Varsity team. The list is empty at this point because no athletes have been added.

Also note that three new nodes have been added automatically underneath the Varsity node: Varsity Logs, Varsity Rankings and Varsity Cards. These nodes will contain the Log Groups, Ranking Groups and Card Templates that you will assign to the Varsity team later.

### **Adding Athletes**

Right-click the Varsity node to show the popup menu.



Click on **New Athlete** to bring up the New Athlete form. Type **Carlos Diaz** into the **Name** field.

New Athlete			×
Name (first last)	Carlos Diaz		
Date of Birth	08/21/2005 💌		
Weight	150 -		
Height	5' 6''		
Position		•	New Position
		OK	Cancel

Click on the dropdown button in the date field to popup the calendar. Use the calendar to set the **Date of Birth** to **1/11/1998**.



Use the up/down arrows to set the athlete's body weight to 198 and the height to 5'9".

Date of Birth	01/11/1998 💌	Г	
Weight	198		Click up or down arrow to select the body weight
Haiaht		-	
Height	33		Click up or down arrow to select the height
Position		L	

Click the **Position** dropdown list to show the available positions. Select **Offensive Lineman**.

rieigni		
Position	-	New Position
	Defensive Back	
	Detensive End	Cancel
	Linebacker	
	Offensive End	
	Offensive Lineman	
	Quarterback Running Back	*

You should now have the following form.

New Athlete			X
Name (first last)	Carlos Diaz		
Date of Birth	01/11/1998 💌		
Weight	198		
Height	5' 9''		
Position	Offensive Lineman	•	New Position
		OK	Cancel

Click OK to save the new athlete. Notice that the New Athlete form remains visible. This is a feature that saves time by not forcing you to reopen the form for every athlete you add. The name field will be blanked out to allow you to enter the next athlete.

Add the following list of athletes.

Name	Birthdate	Weight	Height	Position
Mike Harrison	12/6/1987	170	5'10"	Wide Receiver
Ronnie Ellis	11/18/1988	221	6'1"	Defensive Lineman
Tom Ortiz	1/30/1987	182	5'10"	Running Back
Bruce Turner	2/25/1988	176	6'0"	Defensive Back
Ricky Evans	7/12/1987	191	6'1"	Offensive Lineman
Mike Lopez	4/13/1988	186	6'3"	Wide Receiver
Keith Scott	11/20/1988	185	5'8"	Defensive Lineman
Scott Bailey	3/7/1988	174	5'9"	Wide Receiver
Jacob Ross	11/11/1987	181	5'10"	Linebacker
Johnny Ramos	6/1/1987	229	6'1"	Defensive Lineman

After adding the last athlete, click the <u>Cancel</u> button. This will close the New Athlete form and leave you with the following screen.

🐮 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files\Training Organizer\TrainOrg.mdb)								
<u> Eile N</u> ew Edit								
Training Organizer	-Varsity Football Athlete	s						
🚊 🦳 Anvtown HS	Athlete	Position	DOB	Height	Weight			
E- Football	Carlos Diaz	Offensive	1/11/88	5'9"	198			
ter Marchan	Mike Harrison	Wide Receiver	12/6/87	5' 10"	170			
	Ronnie Ellis	Defensive	1/18/88	6' 1''	221			
E Card Templates	Tom Ortiz	Running Back	1/30/87	5' 10"	182			
	Bruce Turner	Defensive	2/25/88	6' 0''	176			
	Ricky Evans	Offensive	7/12/87	6' 1''	191			
	Mike Lopez	Wide Receiver	4/13/88	6' 3"	186			
Varsity Logs	Keith Scott	Defensive	1/20/88	5' 8''	185			
	Scott Bailey	Wide Receiver	3/7/88	5' 9"	174			
El Varsity Lards	Jacob Ross	Linebacker	11/11/87	5' 10"	181			
T Larlos Diaz	Johnny Ramos	Defensive	6/1/87	6' 1''	229			
Tom Ortiz Bruce Turner Ricky Evans Mike Lopez Keith Scott Scott Bailey Jacob Ross								
		New Athlete	e	Delete At	hlete	Edit Athlete	Print	

To print the current view click the **Print** button at the bottom of the screen. This will produce the following report.

Anytown HS Football								
	Va	rsity Athletes			08/24/2005			
Athlete	Position	DOB	Height	Weight				
Scott Bailey	Wide Receiver	3/7/88	5' 9"	174				
Carlos Diaz	Offensive Lineman	1/11/88	5' 9"	198				
Ronnie Ellis	Defensive Lineman	1/18/88	6' 1"	221				
Ricky Evans	Offensive Lineman	7/12/87	6' 1"	191				
Mike Harrison	Wide Receiver	12/6/87	5' 10"	170				
Mike Lopez	Wide Receiver	4/13/88	6' 3"	186				
Tom Ortiz	Running Back	1/30/87	5' 10"	182				
Johnny Ramos	Defensive Lineman	6/1/87	6' 1"	229				
Jacob Ross	Linebacker	11/11/87	5' 10"	181				
Keith Scott	Defensive Lineman	1/20/88	5' 8"	185				
Bruce Turner	Defensive Back	2/25/88	6' 0"	176				

Next, you will assign the groups and templates you built earlier to your new team.

# **Assigning Groups and Templates to Teams**

Up to this point, you have been setting up the Training Organizer building blocks. You've set up Log Groups/Templates, Ranking Groups/Templates, Card Templates, Teams and Athletes. Now you will bring these individual pieces together so that you can start realizing the power of Training Organizer.

## **Assigning Log Groups**

Before you can start collecting data for your athletes, you must tell Training Organizer which logs you want use. This is done by assigning a log group, and the log templates contained within, to the teams that will be using them. Remember that the log templates are just the instructions on how to log your data. Before any data can be collected, the log group has to be connected to an actual team.

Begin by right-clicking the team logs node named **Varsity Logs**. This will show the popup menu.



Click Assign Log Group to bring up the Assign Log Group form.

Assign Log Group							
Log Group Name	Select a log group	ОК					
		Cancel					

Click the Log Group Name dropdown box to display the log groups you added earlier.

Assign Log Group								
Log Group Name	Select a log group	ОК						
	Select a log group Speed and Agility Weight Room	Cancel						

Click **Weight Room** then click **OK** to close the form and assign the Weight Room log to the Varsity team. The Detail pane will now show a grid with rows of athletes and columns containing the log templates that were built into the Weight Room log group.

🐮 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training Orgar	nizer\T	rainOrg	.mdb)							
File New Edit											
Training Organizer	Varsity Football Lo	Varsity Football Logs - Weight Room ☐ Show Graphs								ecent Entry	•
E	N	Be	nch	Sq	juat	Militar	y Press	C	urls		
Eugenoups	Name	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date		
	Scott Bailey										
±	Carlos Diaz										
	Ronnie Ellis										
⊡…∰ Varsity	Ricky Evans									]	
🖃 👘 Varsity Logs	Mike Harrison									1	
🦳 🎦 Weight Room	Mike Lopez									1	
Varsity Rankings	Torn Ortiz									1	
🗍 Varsity Cards	Johnny Ramos									1	
👻 🚼 Scott Bailey	Jacob Ross									1	
👻 Carlos Diaz	Keith Scott									1	
Ronnie Ellis	Bruce Turner									]	

The table is empty because we have yet to add any log entries.

Now we'll add assign another log group. Use the above steps to help you assign the **Speed and Agility** log group to the Varsity team.

🐮 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training Orgar	nizer\T	rainOrg	.mdb)					
File New Edit									
🔁 Training Organizer	Varsity Football Lo	gs - Spee	ed and Ag	jility ——					
Anytown HS	🔲 Show Graphs				Į.	All Athletes	-	Most Recent Entry	-
E	N	40	)yd	Ver	tical				
Euglatoups	Name	Mark	Date	Mark	Date				
E Card Templates	Scott Bailey								
tanger card rempiates	Carlos Diaz								
	Ronnie Ellis								
⊡ <b>∰</b> Varsity	Ricky Evans								
🖻 🎁 Varsity Logs	Mike Harrison								
🔤 🎴 🔤 🔤	Mike Lopez								
Speed and Agility	Torn Ortiz								
Varsity Rankings	Johnny Ramos								
🗍 Varsity Cards	Jacob Ross					1			
👻 Scott Bailey	Keith Scott					]			
Carlos Diaz	Bruce Turner								

Your logs are now ready to use. Later in the tutorial, you will begin adding data to these logs.

#### **Assigning Ranking Groups**

Assigning ranking groups to a team allows Training Organizer to begin calculating rankings for the athletes assigned to the team. Assigning tells Training Organizer to associate a particular ranking group with a team.

Right-click the team rankings node, Varsity Rankings, to show the popup menu.



Click Assign Ranking Group to bring up the Assign Ranking Group form.

Assign Ranking Group 🛛 🛛 🔀							
Ranking Group Name	Select a ranking group	OK					
		Cancel					

Click the **Ranking Group Name** dropdown box to display the available ranking groups. There is only one entry in the list because the Training group is the only group we added earlier.

Assign Ranking Group 🛛 🛛 🔀								
Ranking Group Name	Select a ranking group	OK						
	Select a ranking group Training							

Click **Training** then click OK to close the form and assign the Training ranking to the Varsity team. The Detail pane will now show a grid with rows of athletes and columns containing the ranking templates that were built into the Training ranking group.

🐮 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files\Training Organizer\TrainOrg.mdb)									
File New Edit									
🔁 Training Organizer	Varsity Football Ra	ankings -	Training						
Anytown HS	🔽 Show Team R	🔽 Show Team Rank 🔽 Show Position Rank 🔲 Show Score 🔲 Show Detail 🔲 Show							
Er 🐲 Football		Stre	ngth	Best A	Vthlete				
Eugenoups	Name	Team	Pos.	Team	Pos.				
Good Topolotop	Scott Bailey	0	0	0	0				
E metric i emplates	Carlos Diaz	0	0	0	0				
	Ronnie Ellis	0	0	0	0				
🖻 🧰 Varsity	Ricky Evans	0	0	0	0				
🖻 👘 Varsity Logs	Mike Harrison	0	0	0	0				
🔤 🚰 Speed and Agility	Mike Lopez	0	0	0	0				
🔤 🔤 Weight Room	Tom Ortiz	0	0	0	0				
🖻 🚻 Varsity Bankings	Johnny Ramos	0	0	0	0				
Training	Jacob Ross	0	0	0	0	1			
Varsity Cards	Keith Scott	0	0	0	0	]			
🕂 Scott Bailey	Bruce Turner	0	0	0	0				

Your rankings are now ready to use. Later in the tutorial you will see how the rankings are automatically updated as you add data to the logs.

#### **Assigning Card Templates**

Before athlete cards can be viewed and printed they have to be assigned to the team. The card templates we built earlier are simply the instructions on how to build the card. The data for the card comes from the athletes themselves. Training Organizer doesn't know what data values to plug in to the card until the template is assigned to a team.

Begin by right-clicking the team cards node, Varsity Cards, to show the popup menu.



Click Assign Card Templates to bring up the Assign Card Template form.

Assign Card Template	×
Card Template Name Select a card template	OK
	Cancel

Click the **Card Template Name** dropdown box to display the available card templates.

Assign Card Temp	olate	
Card Template Name	Select a card template	OK
	Select a card template Information Card Upper Body Workout	Cancel

Click **Upper Body Workout** then click **OK** to close the form and assign the Upper Body Workout card template to the Varsity team.



The Detail pane should show page one of eleven of the Upper Body Workout created from the card template you created earlier.

Now add the Information Card template to the Varsity team the same way you just added the Upper Body Workout card. You should see something like this when you're done.



The Information Card template will produce only two pages for the eleven athletes on file. Shown above is page 1.

We'll talk about why the two card templates produce different number of pages later in the tutorial

Your cards are ready to go. 'll talk about how to use them later in the tutorial after we've had a chance to add logs data and talk about rankings.

# **Putting Training Organizer to Work**

At this point in the tutorial, Training Organizer has all the information it needs to do what you bought it for. There are only two things left to do: put in your log data and view the results.

The log templates you've created are where you will store your data. As the logs begin to fill, the data becomes available to the rankings and cards that need it. Also, the log graphs will begin to flesh out so that you can use them. You've done quite a bit of work to get to this point, but this is where it starts paying off.

#### **Logging Your Data**

The logs are where the real work begins. All of the data that you collect for your athletes is put into Training Organizer here. The logs also provide a way for you to report and graph the data that you supply.

So to begin, let's start logging data now. Click on your Varsity Logs node.

🗱 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	s\Training Organ	nizer\T	rainOrg	.mdb)						l	
<u>File N</u> ew Edit											
🔁 Training Organizer	Varsity Football Lo	ogs									
🖻 🧰 Anytown HS	🕞 Show Graphs					All Athlete	es	-	Most R	ecent En'	tay 💌
Er 🎓 Football		Γ	Speed ar	nd Agility				Weigt	it Room		
Log Groups	Name	40	)yd	Ver	rtical	Be	nch	Sc	juat	Militar	/ Press
Hanking Groups		Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date
	Scott Bailey										
⊟⊡imanti i eams	Carlos Diaz										
E Varsity	Ronnie Ellis										I
	Ricky Evans										I
🛨 🏪 Varsity Hankings	Mike Harrison										
⊞… ( <b>≣)</b> ∥ Varsity Cards	Mike Lopez										I
📉 🏋 Scott Bailey	Tom Ortiz										H
📉 🤺 Carlos Diaz	Johnny Ramos										
🕂 🍸 Ronnie Ellis	Jacob Ross										
— 🍸 Ricky Evans	Keith Scott										H
🚽 🍸 Mike Harrison	Bruce Turner										
<ul> <li>★ Mike Lopez</li> <li>★ Tom Ortiz</li> <li>★ Johnny Ramos</li> <li>★ Jacob Ross</li> <li>★ Keith Scott</li> <li>★ Bruce Turner</li> </ul>											
							Edit Loc	n Entries.		Prir	ot
						_	L GK LOG	,			<u> </u>

This view shows the athletes along with all the logs that are assigned to the team. You can use the scroll bar at the bottom of the Detail pane to view the log columns that are off screen. Notice that the cells of the table are empty. This will begin to fill up as we add log entries.

Click the Edit Log Entries... button at the bottom of the Detail pane to bring up the Edit Log Data form.

Edit Log Data	
Select a log to edit  Speed and Agility - 40yd  Speed and Agility - Vertical  Weight Room - Squat  Weight Room - Military Press Weight Room - Curls	
Currently Editing : Speed and Agility - 40yd       Position       All Positions         Athlete       Sott Bailey       Carlos Diaz       Ronnie Ellis       Ricky Evans         Mike Harrison       Mike Lopez       Tom Ortiz       Johnny Ramos       Jacob Ross         Keith Scott       Bruce Turner       Hinde Turner       Hinde Turner	
Save Changes Discard Changes New Date	Exit

This form has two sections. The top section allows you to select the log that you want to work with. The bottom section is where you will enter the actual log data for the selected log.

In the top section click on Weight Room – Bench to select the Bench log for editing.

Select a log to edit
Speed and Agility - 40yd
Speed and Agility - Vertical
Weight Room - Bench
Weight Room - Squat
Weight Room - Military Press
Weight Room - Curls
Currently Editing : Weight Room - Bench
Athlete
Scott Bailey
Carlos Diaz

Click the <u>New Log Entry...</u> button at the bottom of the form. This will bring up the New Log Entry form.

New Log Entry	×
Log Entry Date 📴/21/2005 💌	OK
	Cancel

Click the Log Entry Date dropdown box to show the calendar.

New Log Entr	у					Þ	×
Log Entry Date	08/21	/200	)5 🔽	] [	0	<	1
	▪		Aug	ust 2	2005		F
	Sun						Sat
	31	1	2	3	4	5	6
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
	ര	22	23	24	25	26	27
	28	29	30	31	1	2	3
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
	D	Too	lay: (	08/2	1/20	05	

Select the date that you want for the new log entry (Instructions for using the calendar are on page 34 Then click OK to close the New Log Entry form. This adds a new date column labeled 1/15/05 to contain the new entries for the Bench log.

Currently Editing : Weight Room - Bench						
Athlete	1/15/05					
Scott Bailey						
Carlos Diaz						
Ronnie Ellis						
Ricky Evans						
Mike Harrison						
Mike Lopez						
Tom Ortiz						
Johnny Ramos						
Jacob Ross						
Keith Scott						
Bruce Turner						

Click on the first cell in the new column, type **205** and press Enter or use the arrow keys to move to the next cell. Continue until you have added the following Bench log data for 1/15/05.

Currently Editing : Weight Room - Bench							
Athlete	1/15/05						
Scott Bailey	205						
Carlos Diaz	235						
Ronnie Ellis	270						
Ricky Evans	260						
Mike Harrison	180						
Mike Lopez	210						
Tom Ortiz	220						
Johnny Ramos	280						
Jacob Ross	230						
Keith Scott	225						
Bruce Turner	195						

Click the Save Changes button to save the data you just entered.

Now create a new Bench log entry for 6/15/05 and enter the following log data.

Currently Editing : Weight Room - Bench						
Athlete	1/15/05	6/15/05				
Scott Bailey	205	215				
Carlos Diaz	235	240				
Ronnie Ellis	270	280				
Ricky Evans	260	275				
Mike Harrison	180	185				
Mike Lopez	210	220				
Tom Ortiz	220	240				
Johnny Ramos	Johnny Ramos 280 285					
Jacob Ross	230	235				
Keith Scott	225	240				
Bruce Turner	195	205				

Remember to click Save Changes to save your data.

Now you will add entries to the Squat log. Click **Weight Room – Squat** in the log selection section.

Select a log to edit						
Speed and Agility - 40yd Speed and Agility - Vertical Weight Room - Bench						
Weight Room - Squat	<b>-</b>					
Weight Room - Military I	rtess					
Inveight Room - Cuns						
Currently Editing : Weight Room - Squat						
Athlete						
Scott Bailey						
Carlos Diaz						
Ronnie Ellis						
Ricky Evans						
Mike Harrison						
Mike Lopez						
Tom Ortiz						
Johnny Ramos						
Jacob Ross						
Keith Scott						
Bruce Turner						
	-					

Then click New Log Entry... and select a date of 1/15/05.

New Log Entr	у						×
Log Entry Date	01/15	5/200	5 💌		01	<	
	•		Janu	iary 2	2005		►
	Sun						Sat
	26	27	28	29	30	31	1
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29
	30	31	1	2	3	4	5
	0	Tod	lay: (	08/2	2/20	05	

Click OK to save and create the new date column. But, before you enter any data for 1/15/05, go ahead and create another log entry column for 6/15/05.

Currently Editing : Weight Room - Squat					
Athlete	1/15/05	6/15/05			
Scott Bailey					
Carlos Diaz					
Ronnie Ellis					
Ricky Evans					
Mike Harrison					
Mike Lopez					
Tom Ortiz					
Johnny Ramos					
Jacob Ross					
Keith Scott					
Bruce Turner					

Now enter the following data for both new columns.

Currently Editing : Weight Room - Squat									
Athlete	1/15/05	6/15/05							
Scott Bailey	295	310							
Carlos Diaz	395	405							
Ronnie Ellis	460	470							
Ricky Evans	410	435							
Mike Harrison	305	315							
Mike Lopez	325	340							
Tom Ortiz	360	380							
Johnny Ramos	475	480							
Jacob Ross	350	365							
Keith Scott	400	420							
Bruce Turner	340	365							

Click Save Changes to save your log data.

You've entered two columns of log data for both the Bench and the Squat. Now let's finish up by adding data for all of the other logs. The process is the same as we used for the Bench and Squat:

- 1. Select the log from the log selection section.
- 2. Create a new date column with the New Log Entry... button.

- 3. Type the log data into the new column.
- 4. Save your changes with the Save Changes button.

Enter the following data for the Military Press, Curls, 40yd and Vertical logs:

Currently Editing : We	eight Roo	m - Milita	ry Pres
Athlete	2/20/05	8/10/05	
Scott Bailey	150	160	
Carlos Diaz	160	165	
Ronnie Ellis	190	205	
Ricky Evans	170	185	
Mike Harrison	120	130	
Mike Lopez	150	165	
Tom Ortiz	160	180	
Johnny Ramos	210	215	
Jacob Ross	180	185	
Keith Scott	160	175	
Bruce Turner	150	155	

Currently Editing : Sp	eed and <i>i</i>	Agility - 41	Dyd
Athlete	1/24/05	7/27/05	
Scott Bailey	4.6	4.6	
Carlos Diaz	5.2	5.15	
Ronnie Ellis	4.8	4.8	
Ricky Evans	4.95	4.9	
Mike Harrison	4.55	4.5	
Mike Lopez	4.65	4.63	
Tom Ortiz	4.75	4.7	
Johnny Ramos	5	4.95	
Jacob Ross	4.9	4.9	
Keith Scott	4.95	4.9	
Bruce Turner	4.66	4.63	

Currently Editing : Weight Room - Curls									
Athlete	2/20/05	8/10/05							
Scott Bailey	100	110							
Carlos Diaz	75	90							
Ronnie Ellis	135	145							
Ricky Evans	130	145							
Mike Harrison	90	105							
Mike Lopez	105	110							
Tom Ortiz	110	125							
Johnny Ramos	140	155							
Jacob Ross	115	140							
Keith Scott	110	120							
Bruce Turner	95	105							

Currently	Editina :	Speed	and Agility - V	/ertical
bounding	Edding .	opeed	ana nging -	ronden

Athlete	1/24/05	7/27/05
Scott Bailey	35	36
Carlos Diaz	20	21
Ronnie Ellis	26	28
Ricky Evans	25	26
Mike Harrison	36	38
Mike Lopez	34	36
Tom Ortiz	30	31
Johnny Ramos	23	25
Jacob Ross	23	24
Keith Scott	25	25
Bruce Turner	35	37

When you've finished adding the log data, click the Exit button to close the Edit Log Data form and return to the main screen. The Detail pane should show the log entries that you've made.

Varsity Football Logs												
🔲 Show Graphs				7	All Athletes 💽 Most Recent Entry 💌							
		Speed ar	nd Agility				Weigh	nt Room				
Name	40yd Ver			rtical	Be	nch	Sc	luat	Militar	y Press		
	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date		
Scott Bailey	4.6	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/05		
Carlos Diaz	5.15	7/27/05	21	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05	165	8/10/05		
Ronnie Ellis	4.8	7/27/05	28	7/27/05	280	6/15/05	470	6/15/05	205	8/10/05		
Ricky Evans	4.9	7/27/05	26	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/05		
Mike Harrison	4.5	7/27/05	38	7/27/05	185	6/15/05	315	6/15/05	130	8/10/05		
Mike Lopez	4.63	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	220	6/15/05	340	6/15/05	165	8/10/05		
Tom Ortiz	4.7	7/27/05	31	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	380	6/15/05	180	8/10/05		
Johnny Ramos	4.95	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	285	6/15/05	480	6/15/05	215	8/10/05		
Jacob Ross	4.9	7/27/05	24	7/27/05	235	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	185	8/10/05		
Keith Scott	4.9	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	420	6/15/05	175	8/10/05		
Bruce Turner	4.63	7/27/05	37	7/27/05	205	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	155	8/10/05		

Note that the Detail pane shows only the most recent log entry for each athlete. If you want to see all the entries at the same time, click the log display dropdown box and select **All Entries**.

Г	Varsity Football Logs           Show Graphs         All Athletes         Most Recent Entry           Name         Speed and Agility         Weight           40yd         Vertical         Bench         Sq           Mark         Date         Mark         Date         Mark									
	🔲 Show Graphs		4	All Athlete	es	-	Most Recent Entry			
Speed and Agility								Weight	Most Recent Entry	
	Name	40	40yd Verti			Be	nch	Sq	Best Mark	
		Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Average of All Entries	
	Scott Bailey	4.6	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	All Entries	
	Carlos Diaz	5 15	7/27/05	21	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05 165 8/10/05	

This will reformat the Detail pane to show all log entries that you've entered so far.

Varsity Football Lo	gs										
🔲 Show Graphs				1	All Athlet	es	-	All Entries 💌			
	Speed and Agility				Weight Room						
Name	4	Dyd	Vertical		Bench		Squat		Militar	y Press	
	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	
Soott Poileu	4.6	1/24/05	35	1/24/05	205	1/15/05	295	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	
Scott balley	4.6	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/05	
Carlos Diaz	5.2	1/24/05	20	1/24/05	235	1/15/05	395	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	
	5.15	7/27/05	21	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	
Roppie Ellis	4.8	1/24/05	26	1/24/05	270	1/15/05	460	1/15/05	190	2/20/05	
	4.8	7/27/05	28	7/27/05	280	6/15/05	470	6/15/05	205	8/10/05	
Ricky Evans	4.95	1/24/05	25	1/24/05	260	1/15/05	410	1/15/05	170	2/20/05	
	4.9	7/27/05	26	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	
Mike Herricon	4.55	1/24/05	36	1/24/05	180	1/15/05	305	1/15/05	120	2/20/05	
	4.5	7/27/05	38	7/27/05	185	6/15/05	315	6/15/05	130	8/10/05	
bdike Lonez	4.65	1/24/05	34	1/24/05	210	1/15/05	325	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	
	4.63	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	220	6/15/05	340	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	
Tom Ortiz	4.75	1/24/05	30	1/24/05	220	1/15/05	360	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	
Tom one	4.7	7/27/05	31	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	380	6/15/05	180	8/10/05	
Johnny Ramos	5	1/24/05	23	1/24/05	280	1/15/05	475	1/15/05	210	2/20/05	
Johning Karnos	4.95	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	285	6/15/05	480	6/15/05	215	8/10/05	
Jacob Ross	4.9	1/24/05	23	1/24/05	230	1/15/05	350	1/15/05	180	2/20/05	
	4.9	7/27/05	24	7/27/05	235	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	
Keith Scott	4.95	1/24/05	25	1/24/05	225	1/15/05	400	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	
	4.9	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	420	6/15/05	175	8/10/05	
Bruce Turper	4.66	1/24/05	35	1/24/05	195	1/15/05	340	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	
brace rumer	4.63	7/27/05	37	7/27/05	205	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	155	8/10/05	

To print the current view click the **Print** button. This will create the following report.

					Any	town HS							
					Footba	ll Log Dat	a					08/24/2	005
		Speed an	d Agility		Weight Room								
	- 40	0yd	Ve	rtical	Be	nch	So	quat	Military Press		Curls		1
Name	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	
Scott Bailey	4.6	1/24/05	35	1/24/05	205	1/15/05	295	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	100	2/20/05	1
	4.6	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/05	110	8/10/05	
Carlos Diaz	5.2	1/24/05	20	1/24/05	235	1/15/05	395	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	75	2/20/05	1
	5.15	7/27/05	21	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	90	8/10/05	
Ronnie Ellis	4.8	1/24/05	26	1/24/05	270	1/15/05	460	1/15/05	190	2/20/05	135	2/20/05	1
	4.8	7/27/05	28	7/27/05	280	6/15/05	470	6/15/05	205	8/10/05	145	8/10/05	
Ricky Evans	4.95	1/24/05	25	1/24/05	260	1/15/05	410	1/15/05	170	2/20/05	130	2/20/05	1
	4.9	7/27/05	26	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	145	8/10/05	
Mike Harrison	4.55	1/24/05	36	1/24/05	180	1/15/05	305	1/15/05	120	2/20/05	90	2/20/05	1
	4.5	7/27/05	38	7/27/05	185	6/15/05	315	6/15/05	130	8/10/05	105	8/10/05	
Mike Lopez	4.65	1/24/05	34	1/24/05	210	1/15/05	325	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	105	2/20/05	1
	4.63	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	220	6/15/05	340	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	110	8/10/05	
Tom Ortiz	4.75	1/24/05	30	1/24/05	220	1/15/05	360	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	110	2/20/05	1
	4.7	7/27/05	31	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	380	6/15/05	180	8/10/05	125	8/10/05	
Johnny Ramos	5	1/24/05	23	1/24/05	280	1/15/05	475	1/15/05	210	2/20/05	140	2/20/05	1
	4.95	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	285	6/15/05	480	6/15/05	215	8/10/05	155	8/10/05	
Jacob Ross	4.9	1/24/05	23	1/24/05	230	1/15/05	350	1/15/05	180	2/20/05	115	2/20/05	1
	4.9	7/27/05	24	7/27/05	235	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	140	8/10/05	
Keith Scott	4.95	1/24/05	25	1/24/05	225	1/15/05	400	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	110	2/20/05	1
	4.9	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	420	6/15/05	175	8/10/05	120	8/10/05	
Bruce Turner	4.66	1/24/05	35	1/24/05	195	1/15/05	340	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	95	2/20/05	1
	4.63	7/27/05	37	7/27/05	205	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	155	8/10/05	105	8/10/05	

## **Creating Log Graphs**

A powerful feature of Training Organizer is the ability to produce graphs of your log data. To display the graphs just click the **Show Graphs** checkbox. This will change the screen to make room for the graphs to be displayed in the bottom half of the Detail pane.

- Varsity Football Logs											
🔽 Show Graphs					All Athlete	es	-	All Entri	es	-	
		Speed ar	nd Agility				Weight	Room	1		
Name	40	)yd	Ver	tical	Be	nch	So	Juat	Military	Press	
	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	
Scott Bailey	4.6	1/24/05	35	1/24/05	205	1/15/05	295	1/15/05	150	2/20/C	
	4.6	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/0	
Carlos Diaz	5.2	1/24/05	20	1/24/05	235	1/15/05	395	1/15/05	160	2/20/0	
	5.15	1/2//05	21	1/2//05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05	165	8/10/L	
Ronnie Ellis	4.8 1 0	1/24/05	26	7/24/05	270	1/15/05 6/15/05	460	6/15/05	205	212010	
	4.95	1/24/05	25	1/24/05	260	1/15/05	410	1/15/05	170	2/20/	
Ricky Evans	4.9	7/27/05	26	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/0	
	4.55	1/24/05	36	1/24/05	180	1/15/05	305	1/15/05	120	2/20/0	
Mike Harrison	4.5	7/27/05	38	7/27/05	185	6/15/05	315	6/15/05	130	8/10/0 🔔	
	A CE	1204205	94	1/04/05	010	AMEME	00E	A ME ME	150	2008	
67	? 	Scott Ba	iley				🗖 40yd	I			
3					 	 					
<u> </u>	<u>S</u>		Ś		<u>S</u>	Ś	3				
ୟ	R		R		2	5	2				
2	Д1		38		£	5	ī				
δ	8		5		8	5	5				
						<b>E</b> D I	<b>F</b> 11	1			
l leam Avg.	Positio	n Avg.			_	E dit Log	Entries.		Pri	nt	

From here you have several capabilities that are worth exploring.

First, note the highlighted cells in the log table in the top half of the Detail pane. The highlighting indicates the data that is plotted in the graph. To change the graph, simply click on another area of the log table. The highlighting, and therefore the data graphed, will vary depending on where you click.

For example, click in the cell that represents the Bench data for Ricky Evans. This will highlight Ricky's bench log data and tell Training Organizer to plot his Bench logs in the graph area.

-Varsity Football Lo	gs									
🔽 Show Graphs					All Athlete	s	-	All Entri	es	-
	Speed				Weight	t Room				<b>_</b>
Name	Vertical	Bench		So	juat	Militar	Military Press		Curls	
	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	
Scott Baileu	1/24/05	205	1/15/05	295	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	100	2/20/05	
Joott Dalley	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/05	110	8/10/05	
Carlos Diaz	1/24/05	235	1/15/05	395	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	75	2/20/05	
	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	90	8/10/05	
Ronnie Ellis	1/24/05	270	1/15/05	460 470	1/15/05	190	2/20/05	135	2/20/05	
	1/2//03	260	1/15/05	4/0	1/15/05	170	2/20/05	190	2/20/05	
Ricky Evans	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	145	8/10/05	
	1/24/05	180	1/15/05	305	1/15/05	120	2/20/05	90	2/20/05	
Mike Harrison	7/27/05	185	6/15/05	315	6/15/05	130	8/10/05	105	8/10/05	
	10105	010	AMEME	005	AMEME	150	220.05	105	2/20/05	- È
	п	lala : Ei								
300	к	іску ел	rans				_			
	1						📕 Bench	I		
					1	1				
					1	1				
		1			1	1				
150		!	·		 !	L				
					1	1				
					,   	1				
					1	1	1			
0			i				1			
8 8	02	6	02	l à	<u> </u>	9				
2 2	2	20	20		7 (	ž				
00 JS 0	28	22	2 2	ģ	8 8	ž				
5 6	8	8	40	2	98	g				
	_							1		
🗌 Team Avg. 🛛	Position	i Avg.				Edit Log	) Entries		Prin	Ł

Note that we have two entries in Ricky's bench log; one for 1/15/05 and the other for 6/15/05. The graph will produce a point on the line that represents each log entry. Two log entries equals two points on the line.

You can also create more than one graph at a time. In the Name column, click on the name **Carlos Diaz**.



The entire row for Carlos Diaz becomes highlighted. The highlighted row spans two complete log groups. As a result, two graphs are created: Speed and Agility and Weight Room. In the above example, the visible graph is for the Speed and Agility log group. To see the graph for the Weight Room log group just use the scroll bar to scroll down to the next graph.

You can also create graphs for all the athletes on the team. To create graphs for all athletes, you have two choices: by *log group* or by *log template*.

To create *log group* graphs for all athletes just click on the heading of the log group you want. For example, click on **Weight Room** in the top row of the heading.



This will highlight all athletes and all log templates within the Weight Room group, and create a Weight Room graph for each athlete. Remember you can use the scroll bar to the right of the displayed graph to move through the other graphs. To create *log template* graphs for all athletes just click on the heading of the log template you want. For example, click on **Military Press** in the second row of the heading.

Speed         Weight Room           Vertical         Bench         Squat         Military Press         Curls           Date         Mark         Mark         Date	Show Graphs		All Athletes All Entries								
Name         Vertical         Bench         Squat         Military Press         Curls           Date         Mark         Date <td></td> <td>Speed</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Weight</td> <td>Room</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		Speed				Weight	Room				
Date         Mark         Date         Mark <th< td=""><td>lame</td><td>Vertical</td><td>Be</td><td>ench</td><td>Se</td><td>quat</td><td>Militar</td><td>y Press</td><td>С</td><td>urls</td><td>1</td></th<>	lame	Vertical	Be	ench	Se	quat	Militar	y Press	С	urls	1
Scott Bailey         1/24/05 7/27/05         205 215         1/15/05 6/15/05         235 310         1/15/05 6/15/05         150 6/15/05         2/20/05 160         100         2/20/05 110         8/10/05           Carlos Diaz         7/27/05         240         6/15/05         405         6/15/05         160         8/10/05         90         8/10/05           Stonnie Ellis         1/24/05         270         1/15/05         460         1/15/05         186         8/10/05         90         8/10/05           Stonnie Ellis         1/24/05         270         1/15/05         460         1/15/05         190         2/20/05         135         2/20/05           Story Evans         7/27/05         280         6/15/05         410         1/15/05         190         2/20/05         130         2/20/05           Steky Evans         7/27/05         275         6/15/05         435         6/15/05         185         8/10/05         130         2/20/05           dike Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         120         2/20/05         90         2/20/05           dike Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         315         6/15/05 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Date</td><td>Mark</td><td>Date</td><td>Mark</td><td>Date</td><td>Mark</td><td>Date</td><td>Mark</td><td>Date</td><td>-</td></td<>		Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	-
Contr Bailey         7/27/05         215         6/15/05         310         6/15/05         160         8/10/05         110         8/10/05           tarlos Diaz         1/24/05         235         1/15/05         395         1/15/05         160         2/20/05         75         2/20/05           tornie Ellis         1/24/05         270         1/15/05         405         6/15/05         165         8/10/05         90         8/10/05           tornie Ellis         1/24/05         270         1/15/05         440         1/15/05         190         2/20/05         145         8/10/05           ticky Evans         1/24/05         280         6/15/05         440         1/15/05         170         2/20/05         130         2/20/05           ticky Evans         1/24/05         280         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05           ticky Evans         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           ticky Evans         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05 <td>a abb Daillau</td> <td>1/24/05</td> <td>205</td> <td>1/15/05</td> <td>295</td> <td>1/15/05</td> <td>150</td> <td>2/20/05</td> <td>100</td> <td>2/20/05</td> <td></td>	a abb Daillau	1/24/05	205	1/15/05	295	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	100	2/20/05	
arlos Diaz         1/24/05         235         1/15/05         395         1/15/05         160         2/20/05         75         2/20/05           onnie Ellis         1/24/05         270         1/15/05         4405         6/15/05         165         8/10/05         90         8/10/05           ioky Evans         1/24/05         270         1/15/05         4400         1/15/05         100         2/20/05         135         2/20/05           ioky Evans         1/24/05         260         1/15/05         410         1/15/05         170         2/20/05         130         2/20/05           ioky Evans         1/24/05         260         1/15/05         410         1/15/05         185         8/10/05         130         2/20/05           iike Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         130         2/20/05         90         2/20/05           iike Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         130         2/20/05         90         2/20/05           iike Harrison         1/24/05         210         1/15/05         130         2/20/05         90         2/20/05           000	cott balley	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/05	110	8/10/05	
Scott         7/27/05         240         6/15/05         405         6/15/05         165         8/10/05         90         8/10/05           onnie Ellis         1/24/05         270         1/15/05         440         1/15/05         100         2/20/05         135         2/20/05         135         2/20/05         130         2/20/05         130         2/20/05         130         2/20/05         130         2/20/05         130         2/20/05         130         2/20/05         130         2/20/05         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         145         8/10/05         105         8/10/05         105         8/10/05         105         8/10/05         105         8/10/05         105         8/10/05         105         8/10/05	arlos Diaz	1/24/05	235	1/15/05	395	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	75	2/20/05	
Scott Bailey - Military Press         Military Press           100         1/15/05         100         2/20/05         135         2/20/05           10ky Evans         1/24/05         280         6/15/05         470         6/15/05         100         1/15/05         100         2/20/05         145         8/10/05           10ky Evans         1/24/05         280         1/15/05         4410         1/15/05         170         2/20/05         130         2/20/05           like Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         120         2/20/05         90         2/20/05           like Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         120         2/20/05         90         2/20/05           like Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           like Harrison         1/24/05         185         6/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           like Harrison         1/15/05         180         9/0         9/0         9/0         9/0         9/0	anos biaz	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	90	8/10/05	
7/27/05         220         6/15/05         470         6/15/05         205         8/10/05         145         8/10/05           ioky Evans         1/24/05         260         1/15/05         410         1/15/05         185         8/10/05         145         8/10/05           iike Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         435         6/15/05         185         8/10/05         145         8/10/05           iike Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         120         2/20/05         30         2/20/05           iike Harrison         1/24/05         180         1/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           iike Harrison         1/24/05         185         6/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           100         1/14/05         210         1/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           100         104/05         210         1/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         2/00/05           100 <td>onnie Ellis</td> <td>1/24/05</td> <td>270</td> <td>1/15/05</td> <td>460</td> <td>1/15/05</td> <td>190</td> <td>2/20/05</td> <td>135</td> <td>2/20/05</td> <td></td>	onnie Ellis	1/24/05	270	1/15/05	460	1/15/05	190	2/20/05	135	2/20/05	
Scott Bailey - Military Press         Military Press           100         5000		7/27/05	280	6/15/05	470	6/15/05	205	8/10/05	145	8/10/05	
Image: No. 1/12/M05         27.5         6/15/05         43.5         6/15/05         18.5         8/10/05         14.5         8/10/05           like Harrison         1/2/M05         180         1/15/05         305         1/15/05         120         2/20/05         90         2/20/05           like Harrison         1/2/105         185         6/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           1/2/105         185         6/15/05         315         6/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           1/0/105         100         1/15/05         205         1/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           1/0/105         100         1/15/05         205         1/15/05         130         8/10/05         105         8/10/05           1/0/105         100         1/15/05         205         1/15/05         100         105         8/10/05           100         100         1/15/05         205         100         105         8/10/05           100         100         100         100         100         100         100         100         100	icky Evans	1/24/05	260	1/15/05	410	1/15/05	170	2/20/05	130	2/20/05	
Scott Bailey - Military Press         Military Press           100         5000000000000000000000000000000000000	-	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	145	8/10/05	
N27/03         183         6/15/03         3/13         6/15/03         130         8/10/03         105         8/10/03           100/02         010         100/02         010         100/02         010         100         8/10/03         105         105         105         105         105         105         105         105         105         105         105         105	like Harrison	1/24/05	180	1/15/05	305	1/15/05	120	2/20/05	90	2/20/05	
Scott Bailey - Military Press Military Press Military Press 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		1121105	185	6/15/05	315	6/15/05	130	8/10/05	105	8/10/05	
Scott Bailey - Military Press Military Press Military Press Military Press 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0											
200 200 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			cott Ba	vilov M	lilitaru	Droce					
100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	200	э		111ey - 14	mitary	гтезэ		<b>—</b>	-		
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/30/2005 04/18/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005								🗖 Militar	y Press		
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/30/2005 04/18/2005 06/14/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005			<u> </u>			_	÷ •	•			
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/30/2005 04/18/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005											
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/30/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/02/2005	400										
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/30/2005 04/18/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005	100-										
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/30/2005 04/18/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005		1	1 1		1	1					
02/20/2005 03/1/2005 03/30/2005 04/18/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005			-								
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/12005 03/12005 06/14/2005 05/07/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005 07/03/2005											
02/20/2005 03/11/2005 03/12005 04/18/2005 05/07/2005 05/12/2005 05/02/2005 07/03/2005 07/22/2005 07/22/2005	0		i				i	_			
02/20/20 03/11/20 03/12/20 03/12/20 05/07/20 05/07/20 05/07/20 05/07/20 05/07/20 05/07/20 05/07/20	<u> 0</u> 2	<u>S</u>	S S	g g	<u> 8</u>	8	S S	3			
02/20 03/11 05/07 05/07 05/07 08/10 07/03 07/03 08/10 07/03 07/03	2 2 2	ğ	ğğ	12 Z	ą	ğ	ğğ	Į.			
	7 D2	ଞ	2 V 2 V	ž 8	74	ĝ	8 8	-			
	8 8	8	5 8	3 8	g	20	20 80	3			

This will highlight all athletes under the Military Press log template, and create a Military Press graph for each athlete. Use the scroll bar to view the graphs for the other athletes.

The **Team Avg** and **Position Avg** checkboxes are used to overlay the graphs with lines representing the team and position averages.



Go ahead and click the checkbox for both the Team and Position averages.

The two average lines will be added to the visible graph. They will also be added to all other graphs that may have been created. Remember to use the scroll bar if you need to locate a particular graph.

There are a couple of options for printing logs and graphs: using the **Print** button or using a popup menu.

If you click the **Print** button with the graphs showing, the Print Selection form will appear.

Print Selection			
What do you want to	print?		
(Print Log Table)	Print Graphs	Print Both	Cancel

Click the print button of your choice or click Cancel. As an example, clicking Print Both would create the following four-page report.

					Any	town HS						
	Football Log Data and Graphs 08/24/200										08/24/2005	
	Speed and Agility Weight Room											
	4	0yd	Ve	rtical	Be	ench	S	quat	Milita	ry Press	C	urls
Name	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date
Scott Bailey	4.6	1/24/05	35	1/24/05	205	1/15/05	295	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	100	2/20/05
	4.6	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/05	110	8/10/05
Carlos Diaz	5.2	1/24/05	20	1/24/05	235	1/15/05	395	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	75	2/20/05
	5.15	7/27/05	21	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	405	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	90	8/10/05
Ronnie Ellis	4.8	1/24/05	26	1/24/05	270	1/15/05	460	1/15/05	190	2/20/05	135	2/20/05
	4.8	7/27/05	28	7/27/05	280	6/15/05	470	6/15/05	205	8/10/05	145	8/10/05
Ricky Evans	4.95	1/24/05	25	1/24/05	260	1/15/05	410	1/15/05	170	2/20/05	130	2/20/05
	4.9	7/27/05	26	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	145	8/10/05
Mike Harrison	4.55	1/24/05	36	1/24/05	180	1/15/05	305	1/15/05	120	2/20/05	90	2/20/05
	4.5	7/27/05	38	7/27/05	185	6/15/05	315	6/15/05	130	8/10/05	105	8/10/05
Mike Lopez	4.65	1/24/05	34	1/24/05	210	1/15/05	325	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	105	2/20/05
	4.63	7/27/05	36	7/27/05	220	6/15/05	340	6/15/05	165	8/10/05	110	8/10/05
Tom Ortiz	4.75	1/24/05	30	1/24/05	220	1/15/05	360	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	110	2/20/05
	4.7	7/27/05	31	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	380	6/15/05	180	8/10/05	125	8/10/05
Johnny Ramos	5	1/24/05	23	1/24/05	280	1/15/05	475	1/15/05	210	2/20/05	140	2/20/05
	4.95	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	285	6/15/05	480	6/15/05	215	8/10/05	155	8/10/05
Jacob Ross	4.9	1/24/05	23	1/24/05	230	1/15/05	350	1/15/05	180	2/20/05	115	2/20/05
	4.9	7/27/05	24	7/27/05	235	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	140	8/10/05
Keith Scott	4.95	1/24/05	25	1/24/05	225	1/15/05	400	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	110	2/20/05
	4.9	7/27/05	25	7/27/05	240	6/15/05	420	6/15/05	175	8/10/05	120	8/10/05
Bruce Turner	4.66	1/24/05	35	1/24/05	195	1/15/05	340	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	95	2/20/05
	4.63	7/27/05	37	7/27/05	205	6/15/05	365	6/15/05	155	8/10/05	105	8/10/05



The second print option, the popup menu, will only work on graphs. Use the scroll bar on the right side of the screen to find your graph. Then, right-click on the graph of your choice to bring up the popup menu.

Varsity Football Logs										
🔽 Show Graphs					All Athlete	s	-	All Entri	ies	•
	Speed				Weight	Room				<b></b>
Name	Vertical	Be	nch	Se	quat	Militar	y Press	С	urls	
	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	Mark	Date	
Scott Bailey	1/24/05	205	1/15/05	295	1/15/05	150	2/20/05	100	2/20/05	
	7/27/05	215	6/15/05	310	6/15/05	160	8/10/05	110	8/10/05	
Carlos Diaz	1/24/05	235	1/15/05	395	1/15/05	160	2/20/05	75	2/20/05	
	1/24/05	240	1/15/05	460	1/15/05	190	2/20/05	135	2/20/05	
Ronnie Ellis	7/27/05	280	6/15/05	470	6/15/05	205	8/10/05	145	8/10/05	
Ricky Evans	1/24/05	260	1/15/05	410	1/15/05	170	2/20/05	130	2/20/05	
	7/27/05	275	6/15/05	435	6/15/05	185	8/10/05	145	8/10/05	
Mike Harrison	1/24/05	180	1/15/05	305	1/15/05	120	2/20/05	90	2/20/05	
	1/2/103	160	6/15/05 4/4E/0E	313	6/15/05 4/4E/0E	130	0/10/00 0/00/05	105	3/10/05 3/20/05	
	S	cott Ba	niley - N	lilitary	Press					<u>^</u>
2007					1		🗖 Militar	y Press		
	C	ony Grai	h -		_	÷	•			
		rint Gran	ь							
400		inc arap								
100-					1					
	5		, <u>v</u>	-5-	- 2	4 1 2 4	,			
	8 N		3 8	- S	8 S	88	5			
112 50	ğ			142	337	វត្ត ខ	ŝ			
37 134	ğ	74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 7	ž ž	- Mg	)/ L(	770 270	Š			
	0			0	0		-			
										_
L ¥								×		
Team Avg. Position Avg. Edit Log Entries Print									t	

Click on **Print Graph** to send the visible graph to the printer.

Clicking on **Copy Graph** will copy the graph to the clipboard. Once the graph is in the clipboard it can be pasted into other applications such as word processors, spreadsheets, graphics and web publishing programs.

## **Ranking Your Athletes**

This is where you find out how your athletes stack up against each other. The ranking views and reports provide several options that are designed to allow you to pick and choose the data you're interested in seeing.

To view the Varsity rankings, click the **Varsity Rankings** node. This will display the current rankings in the Detail pane.

🗱 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training Orga	nizer\T	rainOrg	g.mdb)	)			
<u>Eile N</u> ew <u>E</u> dit								
式 Training Organizer	Varsity Football R	ankings-						
🖻 🧰 Anytown HS	🔽 Show Team F	lank 🔽	Show F	Position F	Rank	Show Score	🔲 Show Detail	📕 Show Formulas
⊡ 🖝 Football		1	Trai	ning				
🛨 🔐 Log Groups	Name	Stre	ngth	Best A	Athlete			
E Grad Tanalatan		Team	Pos.	Team	Pos.			
	Scott Bailey	10	2	2	1			
Engent Leams	Carlos Diaz	5	2	1	1			
⊡ m Varsity	Ronnie Ellis	2	2	7	3			
Uarsity Logs	Ricky Evans	3	1	5	2			
The Varsity Rankings	Mike Harrison	11	3	4	2	_		
⊡  Varsity Cards	Mike Lopez	9	1	4	2	_		
🕆 🏋 Scott Bailey	Tom Ortiz	6	1	5	1			
🕆 🏋 Carlos Diaz	Johnny Ramos	1	1	6	2	_		
🕂 🔭 Ronnie Ellis	Jacob Ross	7	1	1	1	_		
🐂 🌟 Ricky Evans	Keith Scott	4	3	3	1	_		
🚽 🍸 Mike Harrison	Bruce Turner	8	1	4	1			
🖳 🌟 Mike Lopez								
🖳 🍸 Tom Ortiz								
🚽 😚 Johnny Ramos								
👻 Jacob Ross								
— 👻 Keith Scott								
Bruce Turner								
λ brace rame								
								Print

Remember that we created one ranking group, **Training**, containing two ranking templates, **Strength** and **Best Athlete**. Then we assigned the Training group to the Varsity team. The Detail pane now shows the current team and position standings for both of your ranking.

Note that you didn't have to tell Training Organizer to recalculate anything. As you enter fresh log data, the rankings are calculated automatically. The rankings are always up to date.

Now let's explore what you can do from here.

The Detail pane shows the Team and Position ranking columns by default. Also, the athletes are listed in alphabetical order by last name. The listing order can be changed by clicking on the heading of the column you wish to sort by.

Other columns are available for display. The checkboxes at the top of the Detail pane control which columns are to be shown or hidden.

Click the **Show Score** checkbox.

-Varsity Football Ra	inkings —							
🔽 Show Team Ra	ank 🔽	Show F	<sup>D</sup> osition F	Rank 🖟	📄 Show Detail	🔲 Show Formulas		
			Trai	ning				
Name		Strength		B	est Athlet	e		
	Team	Pos.	Score	Team	Pos.	Score		
Scott Bailey	10	2	525	6	2	22	]	
Carlos Diaz	5	2	645	7	2	26		
Ronnie Ellis	2	2	750	1	1	14		
Ricky Evans	3	1	710	3	1	18		
Mike Harrison	11	3	500	4	1	20		
Mike Lopez	9	1	560	4	1	20		
Tom Ortiz	6	1	620	3	1	18		
Johnny Ramos	1	1	765	2	2	16		
Jacob Ross	7	1	600	7	1	26		
Keith Scott	4	3	660	5	3	21		
Bruce Turner	8	1	570	4	1	20	]	

This will add new columns to the ranking report showing each athlete's score for a particular ranking. The score is the value that is used to rank the athletes and is calculated from the Scoring Calculation formula you specified when you built the ranking template.

In the case of the Strength score, remember we told the ranking template that we wanted to rank athletes with the total of their most recent Bench and Squat.

To get a better view of how the athletes are ranked, re-sort the report by clicking the Team heading for the Strength ranking.



This gives you the following listing.

-Varsity Football Ra	nkings—							
🔽 Show Team Ra	ank 🔽	Show F	🔲 Show Detail	🔲 Show Formulas				
			Trai	ning				
Name		Strength		E	est Athlet	e	]	
	Team	Pos.	Score	Team	Pos.	Score		
Johnny Ramos	1	1	765	2	2	16		
Ronnie Ellis	2	2	750	1	1	14		
Ricky Evans	3	1	710	3	1	18		
Keith Scott	4	3	660	5	3	21		
Carlos Diaz	5	2	645	7	2	26		
Tom Ortiz	6	1	620	3	1	18		
Jacob Ross	7	1	600	7	1	26		
Bruce Turner	8	1	570	4	1	20		
Mike Lopez	9	1	560	4	1	20		
Scott Bailey	10	2	525	6	2	22		
Mike Harrison	11	3	500	4	1	20		

Notice how Training Organizer ranked the athletes according to the values in the Score column.

Now click the Show Detail checkbox and the Show Formulas checkbox.

Varsity Football Rankings										
🔽 Show Team Ra	🔽 Show Team Rank 🔽 Show Position Rank 🔽 Show Score 🔽 Show Detail 🔽 Show Formulas									
	Training									
		Strength Best Athlete Score = row1+row2 Score =								
Name	Team Rank	Pos. Rank	Score	Row 1 Most recent Bench	Row 2 Most recent Squat	Team Rank	Pos. Rank	Score		
Scott Bailey	10	2	525	215	310	6	2	22		
Carlos Diaz	5	2	645	240	405	7	2	26		
Ronnie Ellis	2	2	750	280	470	1	1	14		
Ricky Evans	3	1	710	275	435	3	1	18		
Mike Harrison	11	3	500	185	315	4	1	20		
Mike Lopez	9	1	560	220	340	4	1	20		
Tom Ortiz	6	1	620	240	380	3	1	18		
Johnny Ramos	1	1	765	285	480	2	2	16		
Jacob Ross	7	1	600	235	365	7	1	26		
Keith Scott	4	3	660	240	420	5	3	21		
Bruce Turner	8	1	570	205	365	4	1	20		

This adds a few more columns to each log template. For the Strength log, these new columns are the **Most Recent Bench** and **Most Recent Squat**. These may sound familiar to you from when we built the Strength template earlier in the tutorial, as they correspond to Rows 1 and 2 of the ranking template. As you can verify from the **Strength** heading above, we have a formula of Score = row1 + row2. This instructs the Strength template to calculate each athlete's score by adding Rows 1 and 2 together, where Row 1 is the Most Recent Bench and Row 2 is the Most Recent Squat. So, using Scott Bailey as an example, we could say that:

His current bench is	215	
and his current squat is	310	
for a total score of	525	
which puts him in	10th	place in the team
and in	2nd	place within his position

Now let's take a look at the Best Athlete ranking columns.

First, hide the Position columns by clearing the **Show Position Rank** checkbox. All we're doing is hiding a few columns so that we will be able to see all of the Best Athlete ranking columns on one screen.

Now use the scroll bar to scroll the Detail pane to the right until you see the following columns.

-Varsity Football Ra	ankings—									
🔽 Show Team R	ank 🖵	Show F	Position Rank 🔽	Show Score 🔽	Show Detail 🔽	Show Formulas				
Training										
		Best Athlete Score = row1+row2+row3+row4								
Name	Team Rank	Score	Row 1 Most recent Bench place	Row 2 Most recent Squat place	Row 3 Most recent 40yd place	Row 4 Most recent Vertic: place				
Scott Bailey	6	22	7	10	2	3				
Carlos Diaz	7	26	4	5	8	9				
Ronnie Ellis	1	14	2	2	5	5				
Ricky Evans	3	18	3	3	6	6				
Mike Harrison	4	20	9	9	1	1				
Mike Lopez	4	20	6	8	3	3				
Tom Ortiz	3	18	4	6	4	4				
Johnny Ramos	2	16	1	1	7	7				
Jacob Ross	7	26	5	7	6	8				
Keith Scott	5	21	4	4	6	7				
Bruce Turner	4	20	8	7	3	2				

As you can see from the formula shown in the **Best Athlete** heading, the score is calculated by adding rows 1 through 4 together. These rows are the most recent Bench, Squat, 40yd and Vertical. But why is the score so low? Shouldn't the bench and squat weights alone add up to several hundred? Not in this case. We built the Best Athlete template a little differently than we did the Strength template. In the Strength template we said that the rows were to contain the most recent Bench and Squat *values*. But, in the Best Athlete template we said that we wanted to use the *place* instead. So, what Training Organizer does in this case is to first sort the logs, then insert the resulting place into the formula. By using this report, we could interpret the Best Athlete score for Scott Bailey by saying that:

He has the	7 <sup>th</sup>	best bench,
and the	$10^{\text{th}}$	best squat,
and the	$2^{nd}$	best 40yd dash time
and the	3 <sup>rd</sup>	best vertical
for a total score of	22	
which puts him in	6 <sup>th</sup>	place within the team.

To print the current view click the Print button. This will create a report similar to this:
Anytown HS											
	Ranking Data 08/26/2005										
						T	raining				
			Strength					Best Athlete			1
			Score = row1+row2				Seo	re = row1+row2+row3	+row4		4
Name	Team	Score	Row 1	Row 2	Team	Score	Row 1	Row 2	Row 3	Row 4	
	Rank		Most recent Bench	Most recent Squat	Rank		Most recent Bench	Most recent Squat	Most recent 40yd	Most recent	
							place	place	place	Vertical place	1
Scott Bailey	10	525	215	310	6	22	7	10	2	3	
Carlos Diaz	5	645	240	405	7	26	4	5	8	9	1
Ronnie Ellis	2	750	280	470		4	2	2	5	5	1
Ricky Evans	3	710	275	435	3	18	3	3	6	6	1
Mike Harrison	11	500	185	315	4	20	9	9		1	1
Mike Lopez	9	560	220	340	4	20	6	8	3	3	1
Tom Ortiz	6	620	240	380	3	18	4	6	4	4	1
Johnny Ramos	1	765	285	480	2	16	1	1	7	7	1
Jacob Ross	7	600	235	365	7	26	5	7	6	8	1
Keith Scott	4	660	240	420	5	21	4	4	6	7	1
Bruce Turner	8	570	205	365	4	20	8	7	3	2	1

This report may seem a little crowded, but remember that you can choose the columns you want to hide or display with the checkboxes at the top of the Detail pane.

#### Working with the Cards

To view the Varsity cards, click the **Varsity Cards** node. This will display a thumbnail view of all available cards in the Detail pane.



The thumbnail view shows only the first page of each card. To see all the pages for a card you must first select and expand the card for viewing.

To expand a particular card, first highlight the card by clicking on it. Go ahead and click on the **Upper Body Workout** thumbnail. Then click the View Card button. This will display a larger view of the Upper Body Workout card.



Note that the page control at the bottom of the screen shows there to be 11 pages. Didn't the Upper Body Workout template we created earlier consist of only one page? True, but remember that we set up this template to contain one card per sheet. Since there are eleven athletes, then Training Organizer created eleven pages of cards...one per sheet. You can use the page controls to view any page you like.

You can also use the zoom control -40% + to zoom in or out to get a better view of the displayed card.

Click + to zoom in to 100%.

 Varsity Football Cards - Upper Body Workout

 Cards
 Card Log Data

 Name: Scott Bailey
 Bench
 1 x 10 x 75% - 165 45,10,5

 1 x 8 x 80% - 175 45,10,10
 1 x 8 x 80% - 175 45,20,10

 1 x 4 x 90% - 195 45,25,5
 Military
 1 x 12 x 70% - 115 35

 1 x 6 x 80% - 130 35,5,2.5
 Curls
 1 x 12 x 70% - 80 25,2.5

 1 x 10 x 75% - 85 25,5
 1 x 10 x 75% - 85 25,5

Notice how the card has been personalized for Scott Bailey by using his own maxes. Since we told the card template to include bar loading, the plates needed to load the calculated weight are listed also.

Click the next page button  $\geq$  to go to the next page and view the Upper Body Workout card for Carlos Diaz.

 Varsity Football Cards
 Upper Body Workout

 Cards
 Card Log Data

 Name: Carlos Diaz
 Bench
 1 x 10 x 75% - 180 45,10,10,2.5

 1 x 8 x 80% - 195 45,25,5
 1 x 4 x 90% - 220 45,35,5,2.5

 Military
 1 x 12 x 70% - 120 35,2.5

 1 x 12 x 70% - 65 10,10
 1 x 12 x 70% - 65 10,10

 1 x 10 x 75% - 70 10,10,2.5
 1 x 10 x 75% - 70 10,10,2.5

Notice that on this page the weights and the plate loading are customized for Carlos.

To print the Upper Body Workout cards just click the **Print** button at the bottom of the screen. This will print all eleven pages. Each athlete would receive his own personalized workout card for use in the weight room. Remember that anytime an athlete's log is updated with a new entry, all rankings and cards using that log are automatically updated to reflect the change if necessary. This makes quick work out of updating and printing new workout cards for the team. Later we will see how to print a card for a single athlete.

First, let's take a quick look at the other card we created. Click on **Varsity Cards** again in the Navigation pane to display the card thumbnails again You can also just click the View Thumbnails button to do the same thing.



Now, select the Information Card thumbnail by clicking on it, then click the View Card button to expand it.



The card is already zoomed in to 100% because the last zoom setting is saved until you reset it manually or exit the program.

You may have noticed that the page control at the bottom of the screen shows only two pages. Why does this card get only two pages when the Upper Body Workout card had eleven pages? The answer is in how we specified the sheet/card relationship when we built the Information Card template earlier. We said to place ten cards on each sheet, that each card would be  $3.5 \times 2$  inches, with two columns of five, and finally, that we wanted a box drawn around each card. The result is two pages: ten athletes on Page 1 and one athlete on Page 2.

Like the Upper Body Workout card, the Information Card will always be up to date with the latest log data. Another key feature is that if you change the template itself (for example adding the birth date), then all of the cards will be instantly updated to reflect the change.

To print both pages of the Information card just click the **Print** button at the bottom of the screen.

#### **Data Flow Review**

We've covered quite a bit of material in this section. Before moving on you might take a quick look at the following diagram. It attempts to summarize the relationship between the various parts of Training Organizer.



#### **Managing Individual Athletes**

Most of what we've done up to this point involves an entire team. The logs that we've added were for the entire team. We viewed rankings for the entire team. We printed cards for the whole team. But there may be times when you just want to work with just one, or maybe only a few athletes at a time. For example, you may just want to update the squat max for one athlete. You wouldn't want to print out new workout cards for the entire team when all you need is one. We'll see how to do this type of work now.

Make sure you have expanded the team node for the team you want to work with.

🗱 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files	\Training Organize	r\TrainOrg.mdl	b)					X
<u>File N</u> ew <u>E</u> dit								
Training Organizer	Varsity Football Athlete	8						
🖹 🦳 Anytown HS	Athlete	Position	DOB	Height	Weight			
🚊 🛱 Eoothall	Scott Bailey	Wide Receiver	3/7/88	5' 9"	174			
	Carlos Diaz	Offensive Lineman	1/11/88	5' 9"	198			
E Banking Groups	Ronnie Ellis	Defensive Lineman	1/18/88	6' 1''	221			
E Card Templates	Ricky Evans	Offensive Lineman	7/12/87	6' 1''	191			
	Mike Harrison	Wide Receiver	12/6/87	5' 10''	170			
	Mike Lopez	Wide Receiver	4/13/88	6' 3''	186			
	Tom Ortiz	Running Back	1/30/87	5' 10''	182			
H - 10 Varsity Logs	Johnny Ramos	Defensive Lineman	6/1/87	6' 1''	229			
	Jacob Ross	Linebacker	11/11/87	5' 10''	181			
	Keith Scott	Defensive Lineman	1/20/88	5' 8"	185			
🕆 🔭 Scott Bailey	Bruce Turner	Defensive Back	2/25/88	6' 0''	176			
<sup>™</sup> Ronnie Ellis <sup>™</sup> Ricky Evans <sup>™</sup> Mike Harrison <sup>™</sup> Mike Lopez <sup>™</sup> Tom Ortiz <sup>™</sup> Johnny Ramos <sup>™</sup> Jacob Ross <sup>™</sup> Keith Scott <sup>™</sup> Bruce Turner								
		New Athlete	Dele	te Athlete		Edit Athlete	Print	

This will make sure that you can see all of the athlete in the Navigation pane.



From the Navigation pane, click on **Scott Bailey**. This will load up all of Scott's logs, rankings, and cards and place them in the Detail pane. Each of the three groups will be placed under a tab of their own. Click on the **Logs** tab.



The Detail pane shows the log data in the top half and a graph in the bottom half.

In the log data section, click on the cell labeled **Logs**. This will highlight the cell with a thicker border. It also tells Training Organizer that you want a graph for all logs for this athlete.

,	
	Spe
Logs	We

Now look at the graph in the bottom half of the Detail pane.



The graph now shows a line for each of the logs for Scott Bailey.

Click the Speed and Agility cell in the log data section to highlight it.



This will graph all of Scott's log data in the Speed and Agility log group.



If you want to graph the data for just a single log, click on its cell in the log data table. For example, try clicking just the **Military Press** cell to highlight it.



You should now have a graph showing only the Military Press.



Now click the **Team Avg.** and **Position Avg.** checkboxes to show the averages for the Military Press.



Now let's add a new Bench max for Scott.

Click the Edit Log Entries button below the graph. This will bring up the Edit Log Data form.

Edit Log Data	×
Select a log to edit Speed and Agility - 40yd Speed and Agility - Vertical Weight Room - Bench Weight Room - Military Press Weight Room - Military Press Weight Room - Curls	
Currently Editing : Speed and Agility - 40yd          Athlete       1/24/05       7/27/05         Scott Bailey       4.6       4.6	Position All Positions
Save Changes Discard Changes New Log Entry	Exit

Click **Weight Room – Bench** in the log selection section. This will display the current log contents for Scott's bench log in the "Currently Editing" section.

Currently Editing : We	Currently Editing : Weight Room - Ben				
Athlete	1/15/05	6/15/05			
Scott Bailey	205	215			
cook bang	200	210			

Click the New Log Entry button to bring up the calendar. Then select the date 8/5/05.

New Log Entr	у						<
Log Entry Date	08/0	5/200	5 💌	] [	0	1	
	•		Aug	ust 2	2005		F
	Sun						
	31	1	2	3	4	5	6
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
	28	29	30	31	1	2	3
	- 4	5	6	7	8	9	10
	2	🕽 T od	ay:	08/2	9/20	)05	

This will add a new column labeled 8/5/05. Enter a new bench max of 230.

Currently Editing : Weight Room - Bench					
Athlete	1/15/05	6/15/05	8/5/05	Γ	
Scott Bailey	205	215	230		

Click Save Changes, then Exit. Notice the new entry of 230 for 8/5/05 in Scott's log table.

1 55	0172-100
36	07/27/05
205	01/15/05
215	06/15/05
230	08/05/05
295	01/15/05
	36 205 215 230 295

Now click on the Weight Room cell to highlight it.

Speed and Agility	
Speed and Aginty	Vertical
	Bench
Weight Room	Squat
	Military Pre:
	Curls

The graph now shows all of the logs for the Weight Room log group.



Notice the red plot line for the Bench log now has three points instead of two, reflecting the fact that Scott now has three log entries for the Bench.

You can remove the Team and Position average lines to make the graph a little easier to read if you like.



Finally, click the **Print** button at the bottom of the Detail pane to create the following report.



That's it for the logs. Now let's take a look at Scott's rankings.

Click the **Rankings** tab. This will switch the Detail pane to show Scott's current rankings.

- 5	Scott Bailey Wide F	leceiver -	5' 9''	174 lbs				
	Logs Rankings	Cards						
	Ranking Group		Rankin	g	Team Rank	Position Rank	Score	Γ
	Tesisis	Strength			10	2	540	]
	Iraining	Best Athlete		5	2	21		

Now click the **Print** button to print a copy of Scott's rankings.

Anytown HS							
Scott Bailey Rankings 08/29/20							
Ranking Group	Ranking	Team Rank	Position Rank	Score			
Training	Strength	10	2	540			
	Best Athlete	5	2	21			

The only thing left to do is to take a quick look at Scott's cards.

Click on the Cards tab. This will display a thumbnail view of the his cards in the Detail pane.

Information Card Upper Body Workout	Scott Bailey Wide Receiver 5'S	3" 174 lbs	
	Information Card	Upper Body Workout	
		<ul> <li>■ ■</li> <li>■ ■</li></ul>	

You can view a larger image of one of the thumbnail cards. Select the Upper Body Workout thumbnail by clicking on it. Then click the View Card button. The selected card will be enlarged for easier viewing.



Depending on the font size you used on the template, the enlarged image may still be a little hard to read. You can zoom-in the get an even larger view by using the zoom buttons.

Click the zoom-in button + until the display is at 150%.

Scott Bailey Wide Receiver 5'9" 174 lbs		
Logs Rankings Cards		
Name: Scott Bailey		
Bench 1 x 10 x 75% - 175 45,1 1 x 8 x 80% - 185 45,2 1 x 4 x 90% - 210 45,3	10,10 5 5,2.5	
Military 1 x 12 x 70% - 115 35 1 x 6 x 80% - 130 35,5,	2.5	
Curls 1 x 12 x 70% - 80 25,2. 1 x 10 x 75% - 85 25,5	5	
		>
150% 🕀	View Thumbnails	Print

To print the card just click the <u>Print</u> button. This will print the card for only the selected athlete, Scott Bailey in this case.

```
Name: Scott Bailey
Bench 1 x 10 x 75% - 175 45,10,10
1 x 8 x 80% - 185 45,25
1 x 4 x 90% - 210 45,35,2.5
Military 1 x 12 x 70% - 115 35
1 x 6 x 80% - 130 35,5,2.5
Curls 1 x 12 x 70% - 80 25,2.5
1 x 10 x 75% - 85 25,5
```

### **Finishing Up**

That's it for the tutorial. Let's summarize what we just did.

- 1. Add the training program.
- 2. Add a sport
- 3. Build the groups and templates
- 4. Add teams and athletes
- 5. Assign log/ranking groups and card templates to the team
- 6. Log data
- 7. View the results

It may seem like you did a whole lot more than that, but that's really all there is to it. You can use these same steps to build your own training program.

And you don't have to do it all at once. You could start small by just setting up a few logs. You can always come back and add the rankings and cards later as you become more comfortable with the program. The point is that you can decide how much work you want Training Organizer to do for you.

# **Section 3 - Tools**

# **Printer Selection**

Training Organizer provides a quick way to change the default printer without having to leave the program.

Click File on the menu bar and then click Printer Setup.



This will open the Print Setup form.

Print Setup			? 🔀
Printer —			
<u>N</u> ame:	\\OSQwFAP1\SLATR_B5_02_CLAS	R 💌 Pro	operties
Status:	Ready		
Туре:	HP C LaserJet 4500-PS		
Where:	Slaughter Bldg 5 Rm 02		
Comment:	soh45502		
Paper		- Orientation-	
Size:	Letter		P <u>o</u> rtrait
<u>S</u> ource:	Automatically Select	A c	L <u>a</u> ndscape
Net <u>w</u> ork		ОК	Cancel

Click the **Name** dropdown box to see the list of available printers. Locate and click on the printer of your choice. You can use the **Properties** button to make any other changes such as color settings, etc. You can also use the form to change the paper size or orientation. Once you are satisfied with your selection, click the **OK** button to execute the printer change.

# **File Operations**

Training Organizer provides a series of tools that are used to manage the data files the program uses. Included are the standard Windows type operations that allow you to create new files, open files, save copies of files, etc. Training Organizer also provides backup and maintenance capabilities that are useful in ensuring the safety and integrity of your data.

#### **Creating a New File**

The **Create New File** command is used to open a blank Training Organizer file. Your current file will be closed but will not be harmed in any way, and can be re-opened at anytime.

Click File on the menu bar, then click Create New File.

🛣 Training Organizer (	C:\Program Files\Train
File New Edit	_
Create New File Open Existing File Save Current File As Backup Current File	Train Trainir Anyto
File Maintenance Printer Setup	bs . s
Exit	u Logs tv Rankinos

This will open the **Create New File** form. Type in a name for you new file. Use the **Save In** dropdown box if you need to change folders or drives before you create the file.

Create New File	le	? 🗙
Savejn:	🔁 Training Organizer 💽 🗢 🗈 💣 🏢 -	
My Recent Documents Desktop My Documents My Computer: LSQFXWB321	TrainOrg.mdb	
My Network	File name:	Save
Places	Save as type: Databases (*.mdb)	Cancel

Click the Save button to create the new file. You will be returned to the main screen.

🛣 Training Organizer (C:\Program Fi	les\Training Organizer\MyFile.mdb)
File New Edit	
😿 Training Organizer	Training Programs

Notice however that there now exists only one node in the Navigation pane. There are no nodes below the Training Organizer node. You now have a completely brand new and completely empty database to work on.

Notice also the text in parenthesis in the title area of the screen. This will always show you the name and location of the file that is currently opened.

#### **Opening an Existing Database File**

The **Open Existing File** command is used to open an existing Training Organizer file. Your current file will be closed and can be re-opened at anytime.

Click File on the menu bar, then click Open Existing File.

🛣 Training Organizer ((	C:\Program Files
File New Edit	_
Create New File	
Open Existing File	
Save Current File As	
Backup Current File	
File Maintenance	
Printer Setup	
Exit	
1	

This will open the **Open Existing File** form. Use the form to locate the file you want to open. Remember you can use the **Look In** dropdown box to navigate to another folder or drive location.

Open Existing	File	? 🗙
Look in:	🗁 Training Organizer 💽 🗢 🗈 💣 🎫 🗸	
My Recent Documents Desktop My Documents My Computer: LSQFXWB321	MyFile.mdb TrainOrg.mdb Tutorial.mdb	
My Network	File <u>n</u> ame: Tutorial.mdb	<u>O</u> pen
Maces	Files of type: Databases (*.mdb)	Cancel

Once the file has been located and selected, click the Open button to close the form and open your file.

🔀 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files\Training Organizer\Tutorial.mdb)		
File New Edit		
😿 Training Organizer	_ Training Programs—	
主 🚵 Anytown HS	Training Program	Sport
	Anytown HS	Football

It's a good idea to develop the habit of checking the title bar to verify that you have opened the correct file.

#### Saving A Copy of Your Database

The **Save Current File As** command is used to save your current file, then open it under a new name. It is very useful if you want to keep your current file as it is but continue working on a copy. Your current file will be closed and can be re-opened at anytime.

Click File on the menu bar, then click Save Current File As.

犎 1	Training Organizer (O	:\Program Files\
File	New Edit	
G	reate New File	
U Sa	pen Existing File ave Current File As	
Ba	ackup Current File	
Fi	le Maintenance	
Pr	rinter Setup	
E	×it	

This will open the **Save File As** form. Use the form to provide a name for the file, using the **Save In** dropdown box to navigate to another folder or drive location if needed.

Save Current F	ile As	? 🛛
Savejn:	🗁 Training Organizer 💽 🗢 🗈 💣 🏢 -	
My Recent Documents Desktop My Documents	♥ MyFile.mdb ♥ TrainOrg.mdb ♥ Tutorial.mdb	
My Computer: LSQFXWB321 My Network Places	File name:     AnotherFile       Save as type:     Databases (*.mdb)	<u>S</u> ave Cancel

Once you have supplied a name for the file, click the Save button to close the form.

🛣 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files\Training Organizer\AnotherFile.mdb)			)
File New Edit			
😿 Training Organizer	Training Programs—		
主 🚵 Anytown HS	Training Program	Sport	
	Anytown HS	Football	]
			-

Training Organizer has saved the original file under your new name. Then the new file is opened and made ready. Note the name of the current file in the title bar.

#### **Backing Up Your Database**

It is highly recommended that you implement a disaster recovery plan of some type. You may have already experienced the agony of losing days or weeks worth of work because of a computer glitch of some type or another. It is not uncommon for power outages or hardware problems to cause data to be scrambled or lost entirely. The only way to protect yourself is to make backups of your data.

Training Organizer provides a simple and painless way to do just that.

Click File on the menu bar, then click Backup Current File.

🛣 Ti	aining Organizer (	C:\Program Files\Tra
File	New Edit	_
Cre Op Sav	eate New File en Existing File ve Current File As	
File	ckup Current File	DS S
Prir	nter Setup	
Exi	t	Logs
	⊕ 💋 Varsi ⊕ 🗐 Varsi	ty Rankings ty Cards

This will open the **Backup Current File** form. Type a name for the backup file into the File Name box.

Backup Curren	rt File	? 🗙
Savejn:	🗁 Training Organizer 💽 🖝 🗈 💣 🎫 🗸	
My Recent Documents Desktop My Documents My Computer: LSQFXWB321	YainOrg.mdb         Yainorg.mdb         Yainorg.mdb	
Mu Nahuark	File manage Declare 2002505 and	
Places	Save as type: Databases (*.mdb)	Cancel

You can provide any name you like. It is recommended that you name it something that you will recognize as being a backup copy. It is also recommended that you save the backup onto either removable media or a network drive that is designated as permanent storage. If you need help in locating a safe place to store your backups, contact your local information technology staff for assistance.

Once your satisfied with the name and location for the backup file, click the <u>Save</u> button. This will create an exact duplicate of your current file. The Open Existing File command can be used to recover from the backup file if needed.

### **File Maintenance**

The File Maintenance tools provide additional file operations for Training Organizer. Typically these tools are only used in special situations.

Click File on the menu bar, then click File Maintenance.

🐮 Training Organizer (C:\Program Files\		
File	New Edit	
C	reate New File	
0	pen Existing File	
S	ave Current File As	
B	ackup Current File	
Fi	le Maintenance	
P	rinter Setup	
E	xit	

This will open the File Maintenance form.

File Maintanance	
Compact File Compacting will clean up unused data, reducing the size of the file and improving performance. You can compact as often as you like, but generally it is most beneficial after adding or	Compact Current File
deleting a large number of athletes, logs, cards, etc.	Compact a Selected File
Repair File	
A file can become corrupted due to hardware problems or power failures. This can cause the file to be unreadable. A	Repair a Selected File
file repair operation can sometimes return the file to a readable condition.	
	Done

### **Compacting a File**

You have two options for compacting a file: compacting the current file, or compacting some other file.

To compact the current file just click <u>Compact Current File</u>. This will perform the compact operation on the file you are working on. You will receive a verification message when the operation is complete.



Click OK to close the message box and return to the File Maintenance form.

To compact a file other than the current file, click the Compact a Selected File button. This will open the Compact File form. Use the form to locate and select the file you wish to compact.

Compact File		? 🗙
Look jn:	🗁 Training Organizer 💽 🗢 🗈 💣 🏢 🗸	
My Recent Documents Desktop	AnotherFile.mdb MyFile.mdb TrainOrg.mdb Tutorial.mdb	
My Documents		
My Computer: LSQFXWB321		
My Network	File <u>n</u> ame: MyFile.mdb	<u>O</u> pen
Fidues	Files of type: Databases (*.mdb)	Cancel

Once you've located the file click **Open** button to close the form. The compact operation will then be performed on the file you selected. You will see a verification message when it's finished.



Click OK to close the message box and return to the File Maintenance form.

#### **Repairing a File**

To repair a file, click the Repair a Selected File button. This will open the Repair File form. Use the form to locate and select the file you wish to repair.

Repair File		? 🗙
Look jn:	🗁 Training Organizer 💽 🗢 🗈 📸 🎫	
My Recent Documents Desktop My Documents	<ul> <li>MyFile.mdb</li> <li>MyFile.mdb</li> <li>TrainOrg.mdb</li> <li>Tutorial.mdb</li> </ul>	
My Computer: LSQFXWB321 My Network Places	File name:     MyFile.mdb       Files of type:     Databases (*.mdb)	<u>O</u> pen Cancel

Once you've located the file click Open button to close the form. The repair operation will then be performed on the file you selected. You will see a verification message when it's finished.



Click OK to close the message box and return to the File Maintenance form.

Click the **Done** button to return to close the File Maintenance form and return to the main screen.